

www.chools.in Page 1 of 1

Contents

Tips For Making Your Marriage A Success	. 9
What You Can Do to Save Your Marriage1	11
Taking Vacations To Help Save Your Marriage1	13
Use A Couple's Retreat To Save Your Marriage1	14
Watch Your Finances To Help Save Your Marriage1	15
Can There Be Marriage After Infidelity?1	16
Stop Your Divorce After You've Separated1	18
How To Stop Your Divorce2	20
Marriage Counseling Can Save Your Marriage2	22
Stop Your Divorce With Marriage Counseling2	23
What Is Marriage Counseling?	24
Marriage Counseling: Are You Denying The Need?	25
Can You Benefit From Marriage Counseling?2	26
Why Use Counseling To Maintain Your Marriage?2	28
Marriage Counseling Can Help You Through Difficult Times	29
Marriage Counseling: It's Worth The Cost	31
Marriage Counseling Can Work For You	32
Marriage Counseling: Fix Your Marriage	34
Marriage Counseling Reduces Family Stress	35
Where Can You Get Marriage Counseling?	36
Advice About Marriage Counselors	37
Marriage Counseling: Tips For Choosing A Therapist	38
Choosing A Therapist That Works For The Both Of You4	40
What You Can Expect From A Marriage Counselor4	42
How Much Does A Marriage Counselor Cost?4	43
Marriage Counseling: What Are Sessions Like?	44
Honesty In Marriage Counseling4	45
Making The Best Out Of Marriage Counseling4	46
Marriage Counseling For The Entire Family4	47
Marriage Counseling In Abusive Relationships4	48
Marriage Counseling Or Divorce?4	49
How To Protect Yourself From Divorce5	50
What Is A Fault Divorce?	51
Divorce, Find Out About Child Support	53

What Is A Legal Separation In Divorce?	55
Divorce – Rebuild Your Life - Find An Attorney	57
How To Stop Crying, During Divorce	59
How To Tell Your Loved Ones About Your Decision For A Divorce	61
Life After Your Divorce	63
Divorce, Rebuilding Your Life, Avoid Sex With The Ex	65
How To Rebuild Your Life, During Divorce, Become Friends	67
Divorce - How To Rebuild Your Life - Your Children	69
Divorce, Turn To Religion To Get Through It All	71
Divorce - How To Rebuild Your Life, Listen To Music Often	73
Divorce - Rebuild Your Life - Write A Journal	74
Divorce - Rebuild Your Life - Learning To Eat Alone	76
Divorce - Rebuild Your Life - Start Exercising!	78
Divorce - How To Rebuild Your Life, Color Your Hair And Move On	80
Divorce - Rebuild Your Life - By Getting New Clothes!	82
Divorce, Rebuild Your Life, Get A New Pet	84
Divorce, Find A New Job, And Move On In Life	86
Divorce, Moving On And Setting Up A New House	88
Divorce, Find An Apartment, And Move On In Life	90
Divorce - How To Rebuild Your Life, Don't Avoid The Holidays	91
How To Protect Your Finances For Divorce	93
Divorce - Rebuild your life - Taking Care Of Your Finances	95
Divorce - How To Rebuild Your Life - The Bills You Need To Think About	97
Divorce – Rebuild Your Life - Canceling Credit Cards	99

Tips For Making Your Marriage A Success

There is more pressure than ever on today's married couples. Things like children, work, finances and much more can put enough strain on a marriage as to make the couple seriously consider a divorce. Nobody enters a marriage with divorce on their minds for the future, but it is still happening at an alarmingly high rate. Happily ever after now just seems like a sad cliché rather than a serious commitment. It is almost as if no one even thinks of marriage as permanent anymore. However, there are many things that you can do in order to stop your divorce before the subject even comes up. Here are some tips that you can use to keep your marriage running smoothly:

- Don't sweat the small stuff. If your husband or wife is always leaving clothes lying around or putting near empty drink containers in the fridge, is it really worth getting a divorce over it? Small things like this can be worked out very easily. Remember, you likely knew about these annoying habits before you got married.
- 2. Make all of your major decisions together. Many couples fight because one of the partners is not treating the marriage like a partnership. Large decisions like big purchases etc. should be made together. It's not worth the arguing just to be able to do it alone.
- 3. Work on marriage maintenance from the start. Doing things like getting couples therapy and taking retreats regularly keep a marriage fine tuned, while still dealing with the daily stresses.
- 4. Schedule regular dating or alone time. When I say regular, I mean every day should have some time set aside for just the two of you. Don't let yourselves drift apart. That is always the sign that something is wrong.
- 5. Agree to disagree on the things that you and your partner just can't see eye to eye on.
- 6. Be willing to admit defeat every now and then, even if you know that you are right. It seems stupid to end a marriage over a disagreement.

www.chools.in Page 9 of 9

- 7. Make passion a top priority. You don't want to let the sizzle leave a marriage if you can avoid it. Most of us don't want to admit it, but eventually, the spark can leave, and when it does, you have to create one.
- 8. Don't try to change your partner because it will never happen. All you will accomplish in trying is letting them know that they are not loved and wanted as is.

A little bit of maintenance and the willingness to put some work into a marriage is a key component in having a successful one. Just about any problem in a marriage can be worked out if both partners are willing to put in an effort.

www.chools.in Page 10 of 10

What You Can Do to Save Your Marriage

There is a reason why judges insist that both people be in agreement on a divorce before they will actually grant one. The process is a very simple one; in that if one spouse doesn't agree to the divorce, there is always a chance that the marriage could be saved. If you are in a situation where you want to stop your divorce, there are many avenues that you can take that just might help you to save your marriage.

There is more pressure than ever on today's married couples. Things like children, work, finances and much more can put enough strain on a marriage as to make the couple seriously consider a divorce. Nobody enters a marriage with divorce on their minds for the future, but it is still happening at an alarmingly high rate. Happily ever after now just seems like a sad cliché rather than a serious commitment. It is almost as if no one even thinks of marriage as permanent anymore. However, there are many things that you can do in order to stop your divorce before the subject even comes up.

You can also try to save your marriage by taking part in a marital retreat. Many churches and local clubs offer retreats for married to couples who are having problems. These retreats are geared toward helping those couples who are interested in taking part with other couples in group therapy sessions. This is also a great way for the couple to get away from all of the hassles of their daily home life while working on their marriage. When you don't have pressures like children and work to interrupt you, it makes it much easier for couples to focus on what's really important.

You should never wait until your marriage is in a shambles before you finally take notice as to how important it is to you. When you do that all you are guaranteed is that you will eventually be faced with this problem. You have to be willing to talk and listen in a marriage. You also have to be willing to let some things slide every now and then. In the end, the only thing that can really keep a marriage together is if both people want it that way. Sometimes, it is just better to cut your losses and move on.

Finally, the best thing that you can do to save your marriage is to know and accept that there will a great deal of work involved in the process. I know this may sound like a secondary concern, but sex has to be a major part of marital bliss. Keeping the passions alive is very

www.chools.in Page 11 of 11

How To Manage Life Before And After Divorce	
important in a marriage. You have to be willing to experiment with your mate for your sex life to be a rewarding one.	

www.chools.in Page 12 of 12

Taking Vacations To Help Save Your Marriage

There is more pressure than ever on today's married couples. Things like children, work, finances and much more can put enough strain on a marriage as to make the couple seriously consider a divorce. Nobody enters a marriage with divorce on their minds for the future, but it is still happening at an alarmingly high rate. Happily ever after now just seems like a sad cliché rather than a serious commitment. It is almost as if no one even thinks of marriage as permanent anymore. However, there are many things that you can do in order to stop your divorce before the subject even comes up. Here are some tips that you can use to keep your marriage running smoothly:

Take a nice and long vacation together and this will help you to reconnect with your spouse in a way that you could not imagine. It helps you to get the romance back in your life, and you will be away from everything that causes the strain in your marriage in the first place. Things like children, work etc. vacations are jut not the same when you bring your kids along.

Share special moments together while on vacation in a remote area that will help you to remain hidden. Try to make your vacation be in a place that is far away. If you can't afford it, simply spend the weekend in a hotel with your mate. When you go on a couples retreat, you will not only get to spend some quality time with your partner, you will also be able to take part in group and private counseling sessions as well. You will be able to work on your marriage while in a peaceful atmosphere that offers you none of the pressures that can make this sort of connection impossible at home. The unbiased therapy that the couple can receive will help the couple to hash out some of their problems. By going to a couples retreat, you can stop your divorce before it even gets mentioned between you. It is just like a vacation only with other couples and sharing. It is a lot of fun and is validating to know that you and your mate are not the only couple having problems.

www.chools.in Page 13 of 13

Use A Couple's Retreat To Save Your Marriage

Everyone needs to get away from time to time and that includes married couples. The boss, the kids, the bills, and the stresses of everyday life can become overwhelming to just about any couple. In today's modern world, we become ill, moody, and it is easy for us forget what life and marriage is all about. It is during these times that we need to consider marriage retreats so that we can put things into proper perspective and to put our marriage back on the right track. In such a relaxing atmosphere, it would be hard not to connect with our spouses.

There's just something about being in a peaceful paradise that helps you slow down and begin to feel your spouses all over again. The concept of what a couple's retreat is differs for everyone. Some people will go so that they regain the romance in a relationship. Some couples just need to be alone. Some couples need to see different and unique things and places just to be able to add some passion to their lives.

Couples need to let their retreats begin by renting a cottage on the beach where you can be all by yourself. There's no one there that you will need to please but yourself and your spouse. There are no expectations of how you should dress, act, behave, or speak. It's just you and nature on your couple's retreats. The sun will warm your body, and the people will warm your soul. How can this not be a great way to regenerate your mind body and spirit as a couple?

When you go on a couples retreat, you will not only get to spend some quality time with your partner, you will also be able to take part in group and private counseling sessions as well. You will be able to work on your marriage while in a peaceful atmosphere that offers you none of the pressures that can make this sort of connection impossible at home. The unbiased therapy that the couple can receive will help the couple to hash out some of their problems. By going to a couple's retreat, you can stop your divorce before it even gets mentioned between you.

www.chools.in Page 14 of 14

Watch Your Finances To Help Save Your Marriage

There is more pressure than ever on today's married couples. Things like children, work, finances and much more can put enough strain on a marriage as to make the couple seriously consider a divorce. Nobody enters a marriage with divorce on their minds for the future, but it is still happening at an alarmingly high rate. Happily ever after now just seems like a sad cliché rather than a serious commitment. It is almost as if no one even thinks of marriage as permanent anymore. However, there are many things that you can do in order to stop your divorce before the subject even comes up.

The best thing that you can do is first make sure that you are committed to the concept of your marriage. Of course, when money and finances are the reason why your marriage is having a problem, you need to get organized and work something out. So many marriages fail because of fights that start over money issues, and these failures only increase every year. Big financial decisions are often made without the spouse's knowledge; gambling, debts, and income issues all play a big part in a couple's marriage. This gets even more complicated when one of the spouses is not working. Financial problems become even bigger.

When it comes to finances in a marriage, the best things that can be done is for your marriage is to make sure that both people are equally involved no matter who makes the best money or if one spouse is not making any at all. Money matters need not cause a marriage to end. However if you and your spouse find that you are constantly arguing about money matters, all that really needs to be done is for a good accountant and therapist to take over.

Marriage counseling helps many couples learn to deal more effectively with problems, and they can help prevent small problems from becoming serious. Marriages have a better chance of success when the couple goes to marriage counseling. In fact, research shows that marriage counseling tends to improve a person's overall health and makes the family unit function better as a whole. A good marriage counselor can really make a difference in the worst situations.

If you want to find a good marriage counselor you can search through your yellow pages, but I would recommend that you search online. When you conduct your search this way, you can also get reviews of the counselor and what their specialties are. Most counselors do have a specialty of their own. This makes finding the right one that much easier. Just look around and you and your spouse will soon get your money woes to be gone for good.

www.chools.in Page 15 of 15

Can There Be Marriage After Infidelity?

When you get married, you are there to commit to another person body and soul. You get married under the assumption that you will be together forever and faithful. There is just one problem with that. What do you do if you or your partner has been unfaithful? Is it even possible to work through that? Most people would hear these questions and automatically say no. it is a given right? Well, the truth of the matter is that infidelity can be worked out; however, it takes much more than a desire.

Working out a relationship after infidelity occurs can be difficult and nearly impossible for most people. The fact of the matter is that although we can try to forgive a spouse for cheating, we will never forget it and that is when divorce becomes a thought. Fights will happen and continue to happen after someone has cheated in a marriage, but they don't have to. Spouses that want to work through an infidelity can if they think first of why the act happened in the first place. The cheating spouse is naturally wrong and committed a great wrong to the marriage, however often it is because of an existing problem in the marriage.

Both spouses have to be willing to admit that they each play a role in the problem and that is wasn't necessarily a premeditated act of betrayal. Infidelity rarely is. There are many different things that you can do to work out infidelity. Let's look at these right now:

Communicate and listen to everything that the cheating spouse has to say and
understand that you are being given reasons for the cheating and not excuses.
Don't view the cheating as an attack on you, but the desperate plea that it is
Seek couples therapy to help you get to the heart of the problem in the marriage
Take some special time out for you to spend time with only each other to try and
rekindle what your relationship had in the beginning.

There are many more things that can be done to work through a cheating spouse, but these tips are the most important. Many couples have been able to successful get over this problem but it takes willingness on both sides. When a partner cheats it is usually because of a major problem that has festered for a long time. Communicating regularly and working through your problems when they come up can prevent just this sort of thing from happening. Divorce doesn't have to

www.chools.in Page 16 of 16

How To Manage Life Before And After Divorce		
the way to deal with this problem. Not if both partners are willing to listen and talk with one another.		

www.chools.in Page 17 of 17

Stop Your Divorce After You've Separated

You have invested a lot of time and energy in your marriage. For some reason, you just can't seem to make things work. You and your mate aren't talking to each other like you used to; you have started to sleep separately; or perhaps you or your mate have been unfaithful. There are a million reasons why a married couple might consider divorce, and sometimes it just doesn't feel like the right thing to do. Sometimes, one or both spouses still have enough feelings for the other to want to prevent a divorce.

Does separation have to lead to divorce? The answer is no. Separation can actually lead to a better marriage in the end. You just need to hope that the road to reconciliation is still within your reach. Staying married after a separation is not easy, but it is right for many couples who still believe that the results are worth the effort. Separation should be used as a time for both people to try to heal your marriage. To give your marriage the best chance for reconciliation you can look to follow these guidelines:

Be honest with each other. Discuss the real issues that are at the heart of your separation. Set aside time each week to talk about the issues, but it is best that you only tackle one issue a week or it can be overwhelming. If things get too heated, or you don't have good communication skills, see a counselor. That's what they are there for.

Stop seeing anyone else. If an affair is taking place during a separation, it must be stopped immediately for your efforts to work. Tell the other person you've decided to work on your marriage, and have no contact with them again under any circumstances. This is where you have to set aside emotions and go with what is right for your marriage and especially for any children who might be involved.

Do not date others while you are separated. You need to put all of your emotional energy into healing your marriage and not in forming new relationships. When you start forming emotional attachments with others, you just make things a great deal more complicated, and you are definitely lessening the chance for reconciliation. So during what is usually a lonely and stressful time, you should attempt seek solace from same-sex friends, family and your relationship with your spiritual self.

www.chools.in Page 18 of 18

You need to examine your own part in your marriage troubles and not just seek to lay blame. It's very easy to look at the other person and see how they've disappointed us, and to see what they've done wrong in the marriage. It helps when you consider what habits, actions or words of yours have hurt your spouse and your marriage. You must be willing to take responsibility for the mistakes you've made and not just worry about the others. You must try to discover the bad patterns and habits you may have fallen into and work on making them better.

www.chools.in Page 19 of 19

How To Stop Your Divorce

You have invested a lot of time and energy in your marriage. For some reason, you just can't seem to make things work. You and your mate aren't talking to each other like you used to; you have started to sleep separately; or perhaps you or your mate have been unfaithful. There are a million reasons why a married couple might consider divorce, and sometimes it just doesn't feel like the right thing to do. Sometimes, one or both spouses still have enough feelings for the other to want to prevent a divorce.

There is a reason why judges insist that both people be in agreement on a divorce before they will actually grant one. The process is a very simple one; in that if one spouse doesn't agree to the divorce, there is always a chance that the marriage could be saved. If you are in a situation where you want to stop your divorce, there are many avenues that you can take that just might help you to save your marriage.

For starters, you can give marital counseling a try. This is not to say that it will definitely work for you and your spouse; however, it may just be the best route for you. When you go to marital counseling you are given the opportunity to voice your grievances about your spouse with an impartial party. Marriage counseling has helped millions of couples to find the reason they married in the first place. It helps many couples to reconnect. It is also a great way to get the tools that you will need in order to maintain that connection throughout your marriage. Of course, this method works best when both spouses are willing to participate fully.

You can also try to save your marriage by taking part in a marital retreat. Many churches and local clubs offer retreats for married to couples who are having problems. These retreats are geared toward helping those couples who are interested in taking part with other couples in group therapy sessions. This is also a great way for the couple to get away from all of the hassles of their daily home life while working on their marriage. When you don't have pressures like children and work to interrupt you, it makes it much easier for couples to focus on what's really important.

You should never wait until your marriage is in a shambles before you finally take notice as to how important it is to you. When you do that all you are guaranteed is that you will eventually be faced with this problem. You have to be willing to talk and listen in a marriage. You also have to be willing to let some things slide every now and then. In the end, the only thing that can really

www.chools.in Page 20 of 20

How To Manage Life Before And	d After Divorce
keep a marriage together is if both people want it that way	ay. Sometimes, it is just better to cut
www.chools.in	Page 21 of 21

www.chools.in Page 21 of 21

Marriage Counseling Can Save Your Marriage

Getting marriage counseling is often the best cure for many marriage woes. Getting a marriage counselor should not be left until it is too late to do anything. You should try to get one as a part of your marriage maintenance plan. Marriage counseling helps many couples learn to deal more effectively with problems, and they can help prevent small problems from becoming serious. Marriages have a better chance of success when the couple goes to marriage counseling. In fact, research shows that marriage counseling tends to improve a person's overall health and makes the family unit function better as a whole. A good marriage counselor can really make a difference in the worst situations.

Marriage counseling is perhaps the only solution to most of your marriage problems. It helps you to better understand your partner because you will be getting an unbiased opinion from someone who is trained to be able to help you. They are good at sociology of marriage and will give you the told that you need to maintain and correct problems in your marriage. A good marriage counselor can really make the difference between getting divorced and staying together. As long as both parties are willing to do what needs to be done in the marriage and are willing to do as the counselor tells them, it will be a successful venture.

If you or your spouse is thinking of seeing a marriage counselor you can easily find one online or in the local yellow pages. You can also go to your local churches as many of them will offer these services for free. Either way, it will be well worth the effort. You will be glad that you did it even if your marriage is not in trouble.

www.chools.in Page 22 of 22

Stop Your Divorce With Marriage Counseling

Marriage counselors don't have to seen as merely a last-ditch attempt at saving a troubled marriage. Most of the time however, that is exactly what they become. This is truly unfortunate, because marriage counselors can be a lot more effective earlier in the marriage. It's often the case that by the time the married couple decides to seek professional help, they have so much resentment built up to such a high level that their issues are much more difficult to resolve if not impossible.

A lot of the time, married couples will cringe at the idea of marriage counseling because they feel that it's an admission of failure. This is a deeply ingrained socio-cultural value that is also an extremely pointless one. In order for a couple to be able to admit that a marriage has problems becomes paramount to declaring the marriage a potential success later on. This is not only sad but foolish, for many marriages that end in divorce may have been saved if for no other reason by basic marital counseling. Since most of the couples that end in divorce have never tried marriage counseling, however, they will never know the answer for sure. It will always be a question in their minds which leads to many what ifs.

www.chools.in Page 23 of 23

What Is Marriage Counseling?

Marriage counseling is a technique, a method of helping two people to get back on the right track. You love your wife, but can't stand the nagging. You love your husband but hate that he doesn't open up to you. For many people that do want to improve their marriage instead of simply giving it up, counseling is a solution for them. For some people, the thought of counseling is worrisome. What deep dark secret will be revealed and who wants to spill their life story to a stranger? But, marriage counseling has helped millions of people to get their marriage back together.

What Happens During Marriage Counseling?

Marriage counseling can sometimes be called couples therapy, because that is just what it is. It's a time for two people to come together to talk about the conflicts they are facing in their everyday life. Sometimes, it's nothing more than opening the lines of communication. Other times, it's a tool that is used to help get to the heart of the problem between the two of you, so that you can continue to live a happy life. Not only does it allow for an opportunity to communicate, but it also provides individuals with the tools necessary to make it happen.

For example, it may be important for you both to learn how to negotiate differences together. No two people will ever agree on everything. Marriage counseling can help you to improve they way that you both work around these problems. Other times there are outside elements that come into play. It may be that you need help solving problems with money, work or other problems. While it does take some arguing to find a solution to the problem, doing so in a better way keeps everyone happy and gets to the end result, too.

There are many different ways that you can learn to better communicate with each other. Chances are good that your partner feels the same for you that they used to but that the things that have happened in life since then have caused a number of tensions between you both. With the help of marriage counseling, you can work through these problems and get back to the place that you both wanted to be when you did get married.

www.chools.in Page 24 of 24

Marriage Counseling: Are You Denying The Need?

Marriage counseling is taboo for many people. It's simply something that is only done by people that have problems. Perhaps you don't want to admit that there's a reason that your marriage is struggling. Even more people refuse to believe that there are any reasons that their marriage could need counseling when it is actually falling to pieces around them. The fact is that marriage counseling is a good thing, which is beneficial from day one to both of you. It doesn't take sides, even if she chooses the therapist. Most importantly, it can bring a sense of peace back to your lives again.

What's Happening In Your Life Now?

When you got married, you had goals and dreams. During the course of your life, though, things have changed those goals. You've become someone that's struggling with feelings. You may be angry, worried or feel stress every day. If you used to come home and feel good about being there, but now spend more time at work or out on the town instead, that could be a sign that there's something else happening underneath it all. For those that aren't feeling welcomed or happy at their own home, there's no doubt that there is a need for marriage counseling.

Sometimes, relationships go through changes. Your life changes; children change everything in your life. Finances change and cause many worries and problems with them. Illness, behaviors and much more all cause strife in a relationship and when that is not taken into consideration and dealt with, the end result is hurt feelings, angry, arguments and even pain and depression.

If a problem is not dealt with and just pushed away from the time being, the end result is that the relationship will simply worsen, more and more over time. Soon, the small argument is a large screaming match between the two of you. Sometimes it can even trigger depression in people. What's worse is that these types of relationships cause problems for everyone in the family, even your children.

When you determine that there are problems in your life, realize that you will benefit from the right marriage counselor. In many cases, marriage counseling helps you to improve your life from the small things to the large, important things.

www.chools.in Page 25 of 25

Can You Benefit From Marriage Counseling?

The thought of marriage counseling is something that many don't want to think about, but it can be a blessing in disguise. Many couples benefit from just a few sessions of marriage counseling with an experienced therapist. They can meet, talk about the way that they feel and even uncover some truths that they may not have seen before. If your marriage is struggling, faltering or you just have to get something out, counseling can be one method of making this happen.

When To Seek Marriage Counseling

For each couple, there is a different reason to seek marriage counseling. There is no doubt that marriage counseling is something that's needed when you both argue over even simple things. But, if you aren't doing that, do you really need to consider it? Here are some times when it can help to boost your relationship and help you through all of life's challenges.

- Do you find yourself struggling with getting your feelings out? Perhaps you don't say things because you are worried about the way that the other person will react?
- Has some stressful, tragic or otherwise large event happened that has impacted your life? Illness, loss of a loved one or lifestyle changes can often be a trigger for marriage struggles to start.
- Financial concerns are one of the most popular reasons to seek marriage counseling. Fighting about money is often the cause of most fights during any marriage but this can be brought under control without either of you fighting about it.

Life events often require the need to sit down and talk to someone, but other events just build up over time. Perhaps there is a bit of guilt, resentment, or other feelings that have simply built up over the years and have caused much of the grief that you both feel. Any time that you think that there is something that needs to be worked through, a marriage therapist can be a helping hand to make this happen.

A marriage therapist is generally trained in many areas, meaning that they can handle just about anything that a couple may have happening to them. When you got married, you thought that

www.chools.in Page 26 of 26

How To Manage Life Before And After Divorce	
you both could get through anything together. Now that you are struggling, you can get through these challenges with a bit of help from marriage counseling.	

www.chools.in Page 27 of 27

Why Use Counseling To Maintain Your Marriage?

If you know that you and your partner are having a problem in the marriage, no matter how big it is, a good therapist could mean the difference between getting separated, divorced or staying together. Some of the things that you can work through with the help of a counselor are:

Work on marriage maintenance from the start. Doing things like getting couples therapy and taking retreats regularly keep a marriage fine tuned, while still dealing with the daily stresses.

Help to be willing to admit defeat every now and then, even if you know that you are right. It seems stupid to end a marriage over a disagreement.

Make passion a top priority. You don't want to let the sizzle leave a marriage if you can avoid it. Most of us don't want to admit it, but eventually, the spark can leave, and when it does, you have to create one.

Don't try to change your partner because it will never happen. All you will accomplish in trying is letting them know that they are not loved and wanted as is.

www.chools.in Page 28 of 28

Marriage Counseling Can Help You Through Difficult Times

Every marriage goes through difficult times. After all, life is made up of one challenge after another. In many cases, you both will work together through the problem so that you can overcome it together. Other times, things get too rough and you may need some help. Realizing that you do need some help to get through your marriage struggles can be one of the smartest things that you do. You'll find yourself in a better place, ultimately both physically and emotionally. Therefore, consider what marriage counseling can do to help you through these times of tests.

What Tests Could Require Help?

For every couple the risks of a simple argument getting much more extreme are there. Often, the little things build up causing you both to find yourself struggling through the problem. But, it's not always little things that can lead to problems. Many times, larger problems, even problems that you wouldn't think could cause stress in a relationship, will do so. Addressing these problems with some extra help can help you to find strength in your relationship.

Why should you visit a marriage counselor? Perhaps someone in the relationship hasn't been honest, has been left unemployed and that has caused stress in the family unit, or perhaps there are mental or physical conditions that are causing the struggle such as chemical dependence or illness. For some, cheating is the cause. For others, same sex relationships are struggles. Infertility, problems with blended families, problems with culture differences, family problems with the in-laws and even problems with raising the children are all reasons you may need to seek marriage counseling.

Probably the largest reasons that people seek marriage counseling center around one or two problems. Financial problems and lack of communication are two of the largest problems that people face and most individuals face them at some point in their lives. With that said, you have to consider if this is something you are being tested with. If so, having a few extra tools in your back pocket to deal with it makes for a better result.

Ultimately, anything that happens in life that is even somewhat of a challenge is something that

www.chools.in Page 29 of 29

How To Manage Life Before And After Divorce
you should consider marriage counseling for. If your marriage is being tested, by you, by your
spouse or even by outside forces, then it may be time to seek professional help for it.

www.chools.in Page 30 of 30

Marriage Counseling: It's Worth The Cost

Paying a therapist sounds expensive; after all it is what the "rich" people do, right? The fact is that marriage counseling may be one of the most important things that you do to help your family to improve their lives. Not only is your spouse counting on you, but so is the rest of your family. Marriage counseling can only be successful when you dedicate time and energy to making it happen. That means dedicating your funds to the purpose as much as your time and your attention.

If you don't use marriage counseling to save your marriage, will it fall apart in a few years? Perhaps a divorce is the end result? If that's the case, you'll definitely spend more on getting a divorce than you will on marriage counseling. You'll need to pay attorneys, alimony, not to mention two separate living arrangements. It does get to be costly.

If you don't think divorce is likely, then perhaps your marriage will continue down the same path. Soon, you'll be needing to get the kids help for their poor behavior (which could be stemming from the way that you and your spouse argue) or you may have to get them extra help in school because their grades have slipped considerably. On the other hand, marriage counseling can help your entire family to repair the damage.

Marriage counseling is definitely worth the investment. In fact, it may save you some money too. If you can't afford to see a marriage counselor, find out if your medical insurance provides you with any help. Or, you may just want to talk to a priest, especially if you're religious as they can also provide you with a considerable amount of help too. Invest in marriage counseling and watch your life improve, day after day, week after week. Of course, it will also help to repair your marriage too.

www.chools.in Page 31 of 31

Marriage Counseling Can Work For You

Just about every couple will get into disagreements now and then. Since people are all different and each has their own opinion about what is good, bad and the right decision, there's no doubt that sometimes arguments will happen. But, when these arguments go unresolved, there's a possible problem that needs to be addressed by both of you so that they don't stop your marriage from being successful. Chances are great that you can make that happen, though through marriage counseling.

What Can Marriage Counseling Offer?

During marriage counseling, most therapists will have both parties talk about the things that they feel are important, sometimes only together sometimes separate and then together as well. Here are some of the things that can happen when you work with a therapist.

- You can learn how to communicate openly, so that you both make decisions that are based on both opinions and needs. Communication is the number one problem in most marriages.
- You will learn how to solve problems together using techniques that help both individuals to get their point across.
- You will learn how to accept the flaws in the other person and how to work around them.
 You will need to learn to work together through difficulties like this, too.
- Sometimes, it becomes important to address the behaviors of an individual, such as drinking, drugs or alcohol. Other times mental illness can play a role in the marriage counseling. In these situations, the individual will need to work on helping you both to work through these challenges rather than battling about them all of the time.
- If there are such obstacles for the couple, then the marriage therapist will likely help by helping to come to a conclusion on how to treat these conditions so that you both find yourself in the best place possible.

Marriage counseling does bring two people together to talk about what's happening within that marriage. Tense situations will likely arise. A therapist is likely to bring these to the forefront in order to truly work through them and put them behind you. Sometimes they are obvious problems, other times they are more under the surface. They will help you to bring them to the

www.chools.in Page 32 of 32

How To Manage Life Before And After Div	/orce
surface so that they can be dealt with and finally let go so that you together.	u both can live a happy life
www.chools.in	Dago 22 of 22

www.chools.in Page 33 of 33

Marriage Counseling: Fix Your Marriage

With the help of marriage counseling, you can ultimately improve your life. For some people, there isn't a large problem that they are facing. It's a number of small things that just build up and make life uncomfortable and complicated. For other people, there are large, drastic problems that often cause them to wonder if they even know the person that they are living with. No matter what side of the spectrum you are on, the ultimate benefit to you will be to find the help you need. With marriage counseling, you can do that.

Fix Your Marriage And Your Family

Sometimes, marriage counseling can do more than just help you to talk to each other better. It can even help your family to improve their communication abilities. For example, if you and your wife spend most of the time together fighting, then the children in your family are witnesses to this. Not only will they learn that this is the way that people talk but they are likely to display it in the way that they talk to others as well. For those that are dealing with complex problems, marriage counseling can help to put families back together.

But, what about your marriage; do you both enjoy spending time together or do you avoid having to be alone together? Do you go to bed frustrated, angry and even not speaking to each other? Or, have you become creatures of habit that don't really talk to each other but instead just go through the motions of living together? Do you enjoy a healthy sexual relationship or do you wonder why your husband is no longer attracted to you? Any of these situations could be what you are facing. You could be facing something much more tragic or something much less troublesome. The fact is that any situation like this can be fixed or at least improved through marriage counseling.

Families and couples that use marriage counseling are capable of being together without fighting. They can solve problems together, not through fighting but through discussions. Most importantly, they value each others opinion and trust each other to make decisions that are beneficial to the entire family. You can improve and even fix your marriage successfully with dedication to marriage counseling.

www.chools.in Page 34 of 34

Marriage Counseling Reduces Family Stress

Marriage counseling is an effective way of putting your marriage back together. There is no doubt that you can learn how to be better communicators when you use counseling. Another benefit that it offers to you is improved relationships within the entire family. Various people in your family are likely suffering from your marriage problems as well as you and your spouse. It is common that children in families where there is quite a bit of fighting will also become fighters. They are more likely to struggle at school and with social relationships.

Marriage counseling is defined as counseling of two people, usually a man and a woman who are married. Yet, that doesn't mean that the things that are learned in marriage counseling will only affect those two people. Consider these things.

- Improving the way that you communicate with each other will help your children learn how to effectively communicate.
- You will learn how to solve problems and make decisions without hurting each other in the process. This will also pass down to others living in the home.
- Work relationships also improve. Not only will you be more capable of communicating effectively, but you are also likely to be less stressed and therefore more likely to be productive and more personable.
- Relationships with the family unit as a whole will be more solid. Marriage counseling will help to bring everyone back together, into a solid whole.
- There is less stress on each individual in the family as well as more bonding and better relationships as a whole.

Marriage counseling is designed to provide your relationship with strength and potential benefits. Yet, there is much more than just this that can be found from marriage counseling. Your entire family unit can be in a better position to be successful.

www.chools.in Page 35 of 35

Where Can You Get Marriage Counseling?

Marriage counseling is often a process that does take some time, although you may only need a few sessions to see great improvement in your relationship. Before you can see that improvement, though, you do need to find a qualified individual to help you through the process. One of the most important things that you need to realize when it comes to counseling is that both of you need to feel comfortable with the person that you are working with. If there's any reason that one of you doesn't, you should find another therapist to work with.

Who To Work With

Marriage counseling can happen in a number of different ways. In some religions, such as the Roman Catholic religion, marriage counseling can be done between the couple and their priest. This can help them to find the help that they need in the long term through spiritual means. But, more commonly, marriage counseling is done by a licensed therapist. Marriage therapists are trained and hold the same degrees that other therapists do, but they have a focus on marriage or couples rather than other types of help.

Finding the right person to work with is vitally important to the success of the marriage counseling. Here are some tips to consider.

- Marriage counseling should be done by someone that is licensed, experienced and successful in helping couples to get back on track.
- You should work with someone that you both feel like you can confide in. Someone that is easy to talk to and that you genuinely like is the best person to work with since you are more likely to open up.
- You should be able to trust the therapist too. Not every activity that they have you do is something that you will like to do, but that doesn't mean that you don't trust that person.

It may be necessary to consider your medical insurance to determine if there is some limitation on which marriage counseling therapist you can work with. In many cases, it will take a bit of an interview to find out if this is someone that you can trust and work with. Finding someone with enough experience is a must, but so is finding someone that you can actually trust.

www.chools.in Page 36 of 36

Advice About Marriage Counselors

In my opinion, the most helpful and perhaps the healthiest way for people to look at marriage counseling is to consider it routine maintenance and not a last ditch effort to save a lost cause. Just as the smarter car owner takes the car in for regular inspections and oil changes, the same goes for the smarter couples who know that it would be best to make marriage counseling part of their official marriage routine. It is best to consider it a forum that you can use to share your ideas and opinions in a safe and neutral setting. When it is moderated by a professional: the marriage counselor it becomes safe for both partners. In situations like this, all of your minor problems can be dealt with early on and defused before they become bigger and perhaps insurmountable.

I have a number of friends who worked with marriage counselors with varying degrees of success. One rule that you can keep in mind is that you need to have a mutual agreement about the counselor. In other words, if one of the partners in the marriage feels like the counselor is always on the other person's side, then that's going to cause some serious problems later on. You should always choose a counselor who is neutral and able to see both sides objectively. This is what makes marriage counseling work. You can find a counselor at your church or in the yellow pages.

www.chools.in Page 37 of 37

Marriage Counseling: Tips For Choosing A Therapist

Finding the right marriage counseling therapist makes all the difference in your true success in marriage counseling. There are many different types of people that are available that you can work with, though. You should consider a marriage counselor or a therapist that is licensed. They should have specialized training in helping to counsel couples. When you do find the right person to help you, you'll feel comfortable with them as well as confident in the fact that they can help you.

Tips You Can Use

Here are a few things to look for in a marriage counselor. Make sure that you trust your instincts, too.

- A licensed mental health professional is one person that you definitely want to consider.
 These individuals can help people to understand why they feel the way that they do. Some are even designated as specific marriage and family therapists, called LMFT's. This means that they have gone through detailed, long and advanced training, passed various licensing exams and have even obtained their master's or doctoral degree.
- Find out what type of experience the individual has in situations like your own. While they can't tell you specifics about a person, they may be able to help you to understand how they treated others that were going through what you are going through.
- You should find out how much they charge up front. There shouldn't be any surprises. Some insurance plans do cover mental health including couples counseling. Find out if yours does but always select a marriage counselor that you feel comfortable with first.
- Determine how many sessions they would like to see you for. Most of the time it takes more than one or two chats to fully deal with the problem. Nevertheless, your budget may not allow for many either.
- They should be able to work with your schedules. Find out when they can get you in and determine if this works for your needs.

Above all else, you need to feel comfortable with the person that you are talking to. You should feel like you can tell them anything, although this may take a few sessions to get to. If you don't

www.chools.in Page 38 of 38

How To Manage Life Before And After Divorce like their personality or their style, chances are good that you won't be able to work with them easily. An experienced, professional person that you feel confident in is the best person to seek marriage counseling from.

www.chools.in Page 39 of 39

Choosing A Therapist That Works For The Both Of You

Marriage counseling is based on research that shows that people and their problems are best taken care of in the process of their relationships. Marriage counselors are specifically trained in psychotherapy and family systems, and they put a focus on understanding their clients' symptoms and the way their interactions contribute to problems in the relationship.

Marriage counseling is generally supposed to be a short-term therapy that may take only a few sessions to work out problems in the relationship. Of course, marriage counselors ask questions about the couple's roles, patterns, rules, goals, and beliefs so that they can get a better understanding of the dynamic of the marriage. Therapy often begins as the couple analyzes the good and bad aspects of the relationship.

The marriage counselor then works with the couple to help them understand that, in most cases, both spouses are contributing to whatever problems exist in the relationship. When this is understood by the couple, the two can then learn to change how they interact with each other to solve problems. The partners may be encouraged to draw up a contract between themselves in which each partner describes the behavior he or she will be trying to maintain.

Marriage is not a requirement for two people to get help from a marriage counselor. Anyone who is hoping to improve his or her relationships can get helps with behavioral problems, relationship issues, or even with mental or emotional disorders. Marriage counselors also offer treatment for couples before they get married as well so that they can help them to better understand the potential problems generally come up.

A third type of marriage counseling generally involves post marital therapy, whereas divorcing couples who share children go looking for help in working out their differences. Couples that are in the midst of a divorce find that marriage therapy during separation can help them find a common ground as they negotiate other important issues such as child custody.

When looking for a marriage counselor, a couple needs to find out about the counselor's training and educational background. Also find out the professional associations the counselor belongs to, such as the AAMFT, and state licensing board. You also need to know whether the person has experience in treating particular kinds of problem. You should also ask important questions

www.chools.in Page 40 of 40

that should be asked concerning fees, insurance coverage, the average length of therapy, and so on.

Marriage counseling helps many couples learn to deal more effectively with problems, and they can help prevent small problems from becoming serious. Marriages have a better chance of success when the couple goes to marriage counseling. In fact, research shows that marriage counseling tends to improve a person's overall health and makes the family unit function better as a whole.

www.chools.in Page 41 of 41

What You Can Expect From A Marriage Counselor

When you see a marriage counselor you have to know that it is generally supposed to be a short-term therapy that may take only a few sessions to work out problems in the relationship. Of course, marriage counselors ask questions about your separate roles, patterns, rules, goals, and beliefs so that they can get a better understanding of the dynamic of the marriage. Therapy often begins as the couple analyzes the good and bad aspects of the relationship.

The marriage counselor will also work with the couple to help them understand that, in most cases, both spouses are contributing to whatever problems exist in the relationship. When this is understood by the couple, the two can then learn to change how they interact with each other to solve problems. The partners are likely to be encouraged to draw up a contract between themselves in which each partner describes the behavior he or she will be trying to maintain. Finally, you can expect to be given homework. This is things that you will have to work on while at home with your partner. It is worth it and much of it is designed to increase your intimacy levels with your partner.

Your marriage counselor will sometimes give you games that you and your mate can play that will bring you close together and they will also help you to learn to talk to each other in a more effective manner. Personally, I loved those exercises because they really get the communication juices flowing. Most of the first sessions are designed to get to know you and from there it's all good. The amount of fun that you can have is astounding. It is worth every penny and in the end many of the counselors are free if you look for them.

www.chools.in Page 42 of 42

How Much Does A Marriage Counselor Cost?

Family and marriage counseling costs can vary by a great deal. Rates vary from about \$75 to \$200 per hour like any other therapist, but many therapists offer sliding scale fees based on the family income, while some accept insurance and some do not. The average cost for marriage and family counseling is about \$100 per session. Since most marriage counselors see couples once a week in the beginning, you can expect to pay about \$1200 in that period of time if it's at about \$100/hr.

Of course, you can find non-profit organizations that will charge significantly less and some work insurance covers the entire process. Churches often will offer these services for free or for a small "donation" to the church. You can also look to Children's Welfare services who will work with couples and or families to help them to get along better and to avoid divorce. There are many different ways that you can get a good discount on your families therapy needs. Many of these mentioned here are scarcely going to cost you a thing.

Many different companies offer their employees free counseling for them and their families. It is worth asking if your company does this. This is particularly true if the company is in the health care field. These types of counseling will work for couples and families alike which will help you make the whole family unit function properly.

www.chools.in Page 43 of 43

Marriage Counseling: What Are Sessions Like?

One of the reasons that individuals don't seek out marriage counseling is because they don't know what happens in counseling sessions. Do you lie on that couch and simply talk about all of the bad things that have happened in your life? Do you have a therapist, sitting with a small clock next to her, taking notes and saying, "I see?" In a television show, that is just what marriage counseling is like. In real life, you both meet with a therapist and work on your problems through open and frank conversations. It's much easier, much more comfortable and even more enjoyable than you think that it is.

The Session

A marriage counseling session generally is a meeting that brings the two individuals together for a joint therapy session. The therapist generally asks questions that are geared at understanding the problem as well as helping you to find your own answers to the problem. For example, he or she may ask you questions about what is causing the problems between you both, and then ask your partner for their side of the story. While the counselor's job is not necessarily to tell people that one is right and the other is wrong, his job is to show you both that both of your feelings are justified, which means that the solution needs to come from both of you and be a compromise.

In addition to helping to resolve the problem, the marriage therapist also has the job of understanding what is really behind the way that you feel or the way that you act. By determining what is really there, you can find yourself understanding in a better way the way that your partner feels, even though you believe that right now they are completely wrong. During a therapy session, the therapist will help to uncover these things so that you both can see what's really under the surface of your marriage, your tensions as well as your successes.

Taking a good look at the good and the bad in a relationship is important, so both sides need to be told. The counselor also needs to take into consideration the needs that each of you have and help to get those needs met. While it may seem intimidating on television, a marriage counseling session is about exploring your relationship and uncovering the truth behind it.

www.chools.in Page 44 of 44

Honesty In Marriage Counseling

Let the flood gates open! When you are entering into marriage counseling, it's essential to let it all out. Remember that your counselor abides by the same laws that govern doctors. They can not and will not talk about your case, your private information or even the activities that you do to anyone. In addition, all good therapists will not judge you, nor will they negatively react to what is happening to you. But, they can definitely provide you with help to work around the situation that you are in. Even if you don't have a deep dark secret, you still need to take into consideration being honest during counseling sessions.

Marriage counseling is all about improving your relationship with your loved one. Opening up is one of the most difficult things that you will have to do. It's difficult for you and your spouse, but it is also the only thing that will lead to full recovery of your feelings and your marriage itself. Being honest during your marriage counseling session will allow everything that you feel to come to the surface. You can talk about anything and everything that bothers you.

The goal of any marriage counseling session is to bring up the feelings that you are pushing away and to deal with them. Only when you deal with them can you actually find the way to heal. It may be difficult for your spouse to hear the way that you feel, but telling them allows you to justify your actions or even to help them to understand a bit more about the right way to treat you.

Marriage counseling is the right time to open up and to tell your side of the story. If you don't, you'll never get the most out of counseling. If you don't, you'll never be able to tell your spouse that there's nothing bothering you. Even more important, marriage counseling that is honest and open allows you to heal all of the pain, anger and strife that you both are going through.

www.chools.in Page 45 of 45

Making The Best Out Of Marriage Counseling

You are going to go to marriage counseling because it is the right thing to do for your marriage. You know that you need a bit more help in communicating your needs and feelings with your spouse. You love them; you want to be with them. But, what you don't want or need is the anger, frustration and hurt that is happening inside your marriage. When that's the case, the only way to improve the situation is to communicate about it. Marriage counseling can teach you how to do just that. But, you have to make the best of it to get anything from it.

How can you make the most out of marriage counseling? Consider these tips.

- Find someone that you like in a therapist and give them a chance to help you. Be willing to be helped. Don't put up a wall or say what you think they want to hear.
- Be honest with yourself and with your loved ones. Tell them how you feel about situations and let them know what things don't work in your relationship. Anything is on the table here.
- Be there. Don't miss appointments or simply not show up. That's like saying to your spouse that you just don't care about your marriage as much as you care about the other things that you have to do.
- Take the advice that you get and try it out. Giving it a try is important to actually finding the success that you need. You need to try to implement the changes and give the various sessions a chance to work.
- Give it your best. Do all that you can to make each session of marriage counseling count. After all, your marriage is dependant on it working.

Marriage counseling can only work when and if you give it your best. Do all that you can to make it successful.

www.chools.in Page 46 of 46

Marriage Counseling For The Entire Family

All families have conflict and when a divorce is coming up this is really true. It's the nature of people living in close proximity to one another because the marriage failing affects everyone. But when normal conflicts turn into daily shouting matches, family members begin hurting each other emotionally and a feeling of anger is what the whole house is about. Sometimes the conflict is caused by the inappropriate or unacceptable behavior of one or more members of the family are doing that causes the problems.

But since divorce affects everyone in the family why not seek counseling for everyone too. While councilors will work with these families to try to help them with the cause of their actions, we also work with the entire family so they can provide support for that person and for each other, and to learn how to reduce the conflict. Families can be thought of as a system of separate but interacting parts. With council ling you can learn how to think, feel and behave from the families in which we grew up. Families can learn how to effectively deal with problems by getting a councilor to help you with:

- Problems developing in one or more family members which affect all like a divorce, children's problems, anger, depression in one partner etc.
- Family or relationship change such as divorce
- Cultural and ethnic conflict within the established relationships
- Sexual or cultural differences between the family and the community at large
- Finding the satisfaction you seek in relationships and much more

www.chools.in Page 47 of 47

Marriage Counseling In Abusive Relationships

Individuals in abusive relationships can benefit from marriage counseling. There are many forms of abuse, each with their own abilities to be resolved. If you find yourself in any physical danger, though, you should find help that goes beyond that of marriage counseling. If you are in danger, it is a better option to get away from that relationship. If the abuse is coming from both sides, or through the words and treatment of each other, then there can be hope for healing your marriage altogether.

Marriage counseling is an effective tool to help people to work through all of their problems, including those that surround abuse. Abuse in the form of language, treatment, and neglect are all forms that need to be dealt with. For some individuals, the abuse comes in the form of alcohol and drugs, both of which can turn a family upside down. Yet, abusive relationships often can be helped, when both partners are willing to make it happen.

If you are in an abusive situation in which you are being physically abused, you need to leave the situation before any treatment can be successful for you. While marriage counseling can help situations like this, it is more important to get out of the relationship until you can find the help that this person needs, as physical abuse can escalate quickly.

Marriage counselors are trained in how to help families through all types of abuse. They can help you both to see how to better handle a situation so that no one is hurt but everyone does get their point and view understood. With the help of a marriage counselor, you can learn how to communicate in a better way so that everyone can be heard but no one walks away hurt. Marriage counseling like this is important to be had as a family that is being abused in any way needs help.

www.chools.in Page 48 of 48

Marriage Counseling Or Divorce?

Your marriage feels like it is falling apart and you aren't sure what the right route to take is to improve it. Should you consider marriage counseling? Is divorce the only thing that can stop all of the fighting, the pain and the anger? Sometimes divorce is the only solution. Other times, marriage counseling can be helpful in bringing you both back to together. If you still love the person you are with and want to be with them, then you should consider what marriage counseling can do to help repair your marriage and therefore keep you out of divorce.

The Scary Facts

Today, it is estimated that some 50% or one out of every two couples will end their marriage in divorce. That number is staggering. Is it a sad fact that people just can't choose the right spouse today? Perhaps their parents just didn't take as much struggle on as they do. Or, it may be more evident that people aren't likely to try and work through their problems and that's why so many end up in divorce.

You don't want to be another statistic. You want to find what you both had before you were married. The good news is that you can get back to being happy people that do look forward to spending time together. The bad news is that your life has changed you, which means that you aren't likely to get into the same situation that you were back then. But, the place that you do find may be even better ultimately. While you may not get to be newlyweds again, you may find yourself happier than you were even back then, which can be a truly amazing feeling.

Before you throw in the towel and give up on your marriage, get started with marriage counseling and find out what it can offer to you. Many people do find great success with the help of counseling. It's not difficult or too time consuming and it definitely allows you to find a life that isn't filled with arguments and problems. For many people, marriage counseling is what saves their marriage from divorce. This is what it can offer to you as well, but you have to provide yourself with the ability to make it happen.

www.chools.in Page 49 of 49

How To Protect Yourself From Divorce

On learning that divorce is imminent, or even if it springs up as a surprise, there is always something one could have done better, had one known - or so, one tends to think in retrospect. However, this needn't be your story: you can take some precautionary measures to protect yourself, your kids and your economical status should the ugly 'D' word surface in your life. Take a look how:

As far as bank accounts are concerned, you need to take an active interest in maintaining them jointly so you are always atop any glitches or unaccountable spending should it affect your financial interests after divorce; this is especially important in the circumstance that the divorce proceedings are not carried out amicably. Much of the way one decides on handling oneself during a divorce comes through well-intentioned or even ill-given advice of those around, including family and friends but only you can know for certain what you need to survive and how you plan to do it; so you may want to work it out on your own or go along with your spouse with certain suggestions he/she makes regarding working on financial arrangements till the divorce comes through. This makes it easier for things working out without arguing and with least tension.

Consult with a reliable and experienced divorce lawyer so you have the necessary advice on claiming all you need to in order to secure your future (and perhaps that of your kids) as well as learn about how to protect assets you owned, before marriage, including property you owned before marriage or after it (jointly bought with spouse or even by yourself). Keep all related documents in a safe and ready to be presented in court when the need arises; get your valuables out of the married home into a place of your own so you have a better chance of holding on to them after divorce.

Above all, avoid rushing into marriage and opt for a long engagement period so get to know the person on every level to realize if the potential life partner is someone you can well and truly trust to go the whole nine yards; after all, what better than avoiding divorce all together?

www.chools.in Page 50 of 50

What Is A Fault Divorce?

Here are a few causes and reasons as to why many people nowadays choose to go for fault divorces.

Divorces may have many reasons behind them and some may have chosen it as their last option. At times it can be something that both the parties find it difficult to agree. They would have tried all possible methods to make their marriage work, but would have been unsuccessful. These types of divorces where no one is to be blamed are known as no fault divorces by the court. Whereas in other cases where each of the partners has done something wrong, making the divorce a necessity is called as Fault divorces.

The court grants fault divorces only when there is a proper reason and when at least one of the partner whishes the divorce to be granted on fault grounds. Fault divorces are not allowed in many states. Fault divorces have many traditional reasons. Following are some of them.

One of the reasons is Cruelty of one spouse on another, where one of them inflicts unwanted pain physically and emotionally on the other. This is a very common reason for fault divorces. Another popular reason for getting fault divorces is infidelity, when one of them cheats on the other.

Fault divorces can also be due to Desertion, when one of them moves away for a short period of time. This means that the spouse will live separately for sometime either alone or with someone else, leaving their partner to fend for themselves not wanting to live along with them any longer.

The spouse can also file for divorce if their partner has been imprisoned for a certain amount of time. They can decide if they want the marriage or not and can continue with the divorce proceedings. Inability of one of the partner to engage in sexual intercourse can be another reason for the divorce provided that it was not told before the marriage.

Some people may not want to wait; this is one of the main reasons to choose fault divorce. They may not want to separate based on the state laws requirements for fault divorce. In few states the spouse who proves to be right ends up getting a huge share of the property or huge

www.chools.in Page 51 of 51

How To Manage Life Before And After Divorce
maintenance money. These are some of the reasons behind the popularity of fault divorces
nowadays.

www.chools.in Page 52 of 52

Divorce, Find Out About Child Support

Child Support Laws

It is most important to find out about Child Support laws in your State. After a divorce, it is imperative that the children are taken care of - in most cases, one income is inadequate, therefore it is necessary to file for child support. It is the responsibility of the Judge to make child support reasonable by taking into account what the parents earn, and taking into consideration the expenses of the child. These needs increase as the child grows and education expenses arise. Refusal to pay will lead to prosecution. The courts direct the amount, and this must be paid. You will be allowed visitation rights when you pay child support.

Child Support Expenses And What It Is Used For

The primary duty of parents is towards their children. One parent will pay to support them, and the other will need to use it to meet all the expenses involved in raising the child. More often than not, the one who does not spend too much time with the children pays support - it may be either parent. The issues involved in the marriage are of no concern, as the primary focus is on the child. The commitment of the parent is the main concern. In the case of abuse, child support will have to be paid, and there will not be custody.

It is better to look into child support at the time of divorce, as you will need to know how much you will be required to pay - the choice is not yours. Payments are required to be paid on time, otherwise a jail

sentence is imminent. The child support is for shelter, food and clothes and maybe school needs. After 18, you are not required to pay, but in certain States it is required if the child is in college.

You will need to know exactly how much to pay. Failure to pay will lead to a jail sentence, or your debt will be paid by auctioning your stuff. Your property can also be taken by the Government, and the proceeds used to pay your support. It would be best to consult a lawyer to fix the amount that you can afford. The usual amount is around \$200 - 300 per child every month.

www.chools.in Page 53 of 53

You will need to think of ways to supplement your income, possibly a second job, so that you can pay your child support regularly. If you are employed, it will automatically come out of your paycheck. Any extravagance on your part will have to be curtailed, as child support is top priority, and you will not want to face the repercussions.

You need to understand that child support is expensive and in order to do the right thing by your child, and not get into any unnecessary hassles, you would do well to get yourself a good lawyer who will give you the right advice.

www.chools.in Page 54 of 54

What Is A Legal Separation In Divorce?

The similarity in getting a divorce and filing for a legal separation is that both require the couple to move court and file documents stating their wish to stay apart, which signifies the beginning of legal action; this is followed by the honorable court's decision over how assets will be divided, who gets custody of children, if any and how debts, if any, will be shared or settled by either partner. Legal separation implies a step before divorce and is the state wherein both partners in a broken marriage live separate from each other, are not responsible to each other and can independently take decisions that were earlier taken with mutual consent.

Thus, legal separation is one step prior to divorce, though it can very much feel like being divorced as though the couple is still married, they are taking a 'breather' as such from each other and the stresses of marriage; it happens when cracks appear in the foundation of a marriage and is a culmination of various decisions that couples can't agree upon or find intolerable, so need to break away from each other. Sometimes, a separation can be the eye-opener a failing marriage needs to regain lost ground as partners staying away from each other realize their mistakes, the other's worth and resolve to try making the marriage work as no final decision has been taken yet, so legal separation allows a 'time –out' factor for giving it another chance.

When things don't seem to be taking a turn for the better during a legal separation case, then the inevitable – divorce – happens and a different set of proceedings have to be adhered to legally for the next level break-up of the marriage to take place. However, this can only happen a year after the couple concerned has been living separate and only if one of them files a divorce petition. This can be done without any more hearings taking place and even if the other party does not wish it; however, since a legal separation allows for adequate time to re-think hasty decisions instead of finishing off a marriage hastily with divorce, it is often the preferred approach to dealing with an unhealthy marriage.

Sometimes, the couple concerned may have certain religious beliefs or even issues of insurance that compel them to consider a legal separation instead of divorce; whatever the reason, it still remains that divorce is the real termination of a marriage, not legal separation.

www.chools.in Page 55 of 55

In the latter instance, both parties go to court to decide how the kids will be taken care of and issues of property division besides marital debts that get divided equally between both parties involved in a legal separation case, regardless of whose name the property is in or who bought it.

Even bank accounts, stocks and shares and pension papers are studied by the court and divided among the couple as is any property brought into the marriage; thus, with lawyers handling the legal affairs of each party, there is hope for legal separations to give a fair verdict for both parties.

www.chools.in Page 56 of 56

<u>Divorce – Rebuild Your Life - Find An Attorney</u>

Divorce is the hardest phase of ones life, but finding the right lawyer to deal your case can help you a lot in reducing your stress level. Here are a few ways to find the right one.

It can be tough finding a good attorney to deal with your divorce. You should look at many factors before hiring one. Once you're over all he paint and hurt the decision for divorce has caused, sit down with your attorney and decide on what is right and fair. It is better to be right and reasonable if you are looking forward for a civilized divorce.

Because some attorneys try to get all that they can making the whole process very messy and indecent. Finding a good attorney for your divorce can reduce the amount of stress that you will be going through. So find a lawyer who can reduce your stress level.

Make sure to find out about the lawyer's fee. See if it will cost you a fortune. And if yes, this is only going to add more to your stress depending up on the difficulty of your case the lawyer will tell you the cost. You can just hire the lawyer if there is no one against you getting the divorce and if both of you agree mutually. This way one can get done with things easily. Do not opt for high paid attorneys if you are looking for a sensible divorce. These attorneys Try and get all that they can just to get a higher pay. Be frank, honest and open when you first meet your lawyer. This will give you a clear idea as to what to look for.

The experience of the lawyer should also be taken into account. If they have a good record in this field, you can hire them provided you want a battle in the court or if you want to get most out of the divorce. At the same time hiring a lawyer who is not experienced in divorce cases will not be problem .Hiring an expert lawyer will be an advantage to you as, the lawyer will know the judge and how he will react to specific cases. Although the amount paid is more important than the experience, be sure to get back what you paid for.

Also look around and ask few people for advice on finding a lawyer. Your friends can suggest few lawyers who can be the possible candidates. Lawyers usually let the clients know everything about them. They let the clients know about the cases they have dealt before and how they would like you to refer to them and so on. You can come to know about their

www.chools.in Page 57 of 57

experience in this field and can decide if you want to hire the lawyer. If you are still not convinced, to get an idea find out more about them by asking around. There are few lawyers who are popular for being hard, if that is what you want, Hire the lawyer who is popular and everyone knows about.

At the same time, it is important you like your lawyer. You should be able to trust and rely on your lawyer. See to that your personality matches your lawyers. If you are going for a cutthroat lawyer, see to that you find someone with the same attitude. But go for someone who is reasonable if you are looking forward to finishing the case as soon as possible.

When choosing your lawyer, always select the one who will do the exact same thing that you have in mind. Also find a lawyer who has the time to handle the stress of your divorce so that you can get over with your problem as soon as you can. Get a lawyer who can understand your feelings and knows how you want to go about with the divorce and how you would prefer to get it done with.

www.chools.in Page 58 of 58

How To Stop Crying, During Divorce

Don't reach for that hanky just yet – even though you feel nobody understands what you are going through and perhaps, in a way you are right as each relationship that starts with the promise of continuity breaks up is painful, it is not impossible to get over divorce and begin life anew. It's all a matter of changing perspectives and finding new ones to go with the newer, stronger and tougher you – that can emerge from the shadows of a shattered relationship

When dreams shatter and hopes dash to the ground and divorce is inevitable, then there's only the reality to face, hard as it may be; but, at times, there just may be something good coming out of something as painful as divorce, too. Regarded as a blessing when the relationship is filled with violence or too much strife that makes enduring it a burden than the joy marriage should be, divorce does initially bring on the tears more than ever. That is fine too – just don't let it overwhelm other important factors of your life as the end of a relationship does not have to spell the end of life for you.

Focus on the good things that came out of the marriage so you have some positive energy to strengthen you by, like children and career and myriad other everyday things that take the focus off the heartache and simply let you be: shopping malls, film theaters and even a walk to the park is a good remedy to get you involved with activity and away from depressive crying.

A good cry is cleansing and cathartic, no doubt but can soon lead to a blame-game or 'woe is me' situation that prevents you from moving on; therefore, crying is no the solution to dealing with hurt feelings that stem from getting divorced.

The first step towards moving out of the circle of pain that divorce causes is one you take towards a new you: move on to better things to leave the heartache behind i.e. separate yourself and consider counseling so you can be a better parent and also get in touch with your true nature. It just may be stronger than you think it to be – so go ahead and try therapy for yourself or even with a spouse open to doing what it takes to be a great parent.

Identify with your anger, release frustration and pent up feelings over the way things developed during individual therapy sessions and when you are in better control of your emotions, you can

www.chools.in Page 59 of 59

move on to attending these with your spouse. Above all, do not play the blame-game, either with yourself or with your spouse – it is just not conducive to healing or future peacefulness.

Instead, think of the divorce as a chapter in your life that was written way before you could have done anything to change it or prevent it for the Book of Fate has many such twists and turns, and perhaps, you will once again learn to love – yes, there is life after divorce for so many people, so why shouldn't it be there for you as well?

Build a support group, reach out to those who care and get in the groove again – don't give way to a pity party and share your feelings with loved ones; the pain of divorce will pass like all other things, with time, too.

www.chools.in Page 60 of 60

How To Tell Your Loved Ones About Your Decision For A <u>Divorce</u>

Telling your loved ones about your decision for a divorce can be tough. Here are a few ideas to help you break the news to them

It is usually difficult to tell your companion about a divorce and it gets even difficult to tell your family, friends and loved ones about it .Had you been thinking about a divorce for a long time and if you have decided to take the action, it is better to tell your companion about it first and later to your family You should also choose the correct time to let your family know about it. Breaking the news of your divorce at a family gathering is very inappropriate. Try arranging a small family gathering for the important people and then tell them about you decision. It is even better if you can take your mother out for a dinner and let her about your feelings and thoughts. Vent it all out to her.

You family will surely understand you and suppose you think that someone in your family will disagree, let them hear your feelings and problems out. Speak to you family members calmly. Of course some of the family members will be shocked especially if they did not know that you had problems in your married life. Don't ever tell your family about the divorce over a phone or answering machine or a letter. If you think that you cannot tell them about it face to face, then do not let them know at all. Take your own time to accept the fact and when you feel good enough, let them get shocked.

Your family members and near ones will keep asking you questions once you tell them the news. You can answer if you want to and if you don't feel like replying, you don't have to. There is no need for you to justify yourself. And when it comes to family functions, it is ok to keep away from them for some time if you don't want to be bothered by people asking you about your divorce or passing any comments about it. But at the same time don't move away and get isolated. It will feel better to face your family, friends and others once you have someone to support you. The person can be your close friend or sister or your brother. You will be sure to find many people who will support your idea. The more to understand you the better you can feel while telling your kids about the divorce, it is better if both of you tell it together. Remain

www.chools.in Page 61 of 61

calm and let them know that both of you like to try and live apart for the best. But make sure to let them know that in the process the children are not loosing anyone of you.

Counseling can help you deal with the unsuccessful marriage and can be some support.

Discuss about the arrangements and your feeling about going through them. When it comes to telling someone who would not understand you, therapy would help. This can help you find strength and courage.

Although telling someone about the split will be delicate and uncomfortable, remember it is the time you need someone to lean on. You can find comfort and love from your family and friends. Who else can help you through this phase of your life? So when you are all set and have made your decision, call up the people close to you and let them know everything. Your friends are sure to support and understand you and don't be worries about their reaction.

Telling your family and friends about your divorce should not be as hard as the divorce itself. All that they want is your happiness and they will surely stand by your side no matter what. They are your pillars of strength and let them be there when you need them the most.

www.chools.in Page 62 of 62

Life After Your Divorce

Life after a divorce can be hard, here are a few pointers that can help you cope up with your life and help you get going.

One has to prepare for a lot of things while going through divorce. You should also make sure to finish all the other things that you have, so that you do not miss anything out. Prepare a list of the "things -to-do". These will aide you in finishing them on time without any problems. These will help you to lead a new life after the divorce.

To put it in simple words, once divorced, you will find yourself starting new all over again. You have to start a new life and will have to do things all by yourself. You have to maintain your own house and all the other things that go into making your house. The process is very long but once you have finished it, you are sure to be satisfied.

Once divorced, you will notice that there are many services and utilities that you will be using and they will have to be changed into your name. In order to have these things changed into your name, be sure to be established and see to that you start your own credit. At times some utility companies will not issue credit without you already having some kind of established credit. You should come up with a way to deal with this problem.

Make sure to separate all the joint accounts that both of you once had. To avoid any complication in the future, do this as early as possible. To have your good name going, you will then have to start building your own credit. Utilities help you a long way in building your life back and in helping you get back on the track.

The water, electric, garbage, car insurance and phone companies are some of the utilities that you will need to call. Make sure to contact these utility companies at once. It will help you make things easier to get started on your new life .This start will help you rebuild your name and help you live life happily and to the fullest.

Make sure that the existing balances are attended to and are paid off ,this is another thing that you should take care off .If you are living in the same house where both of you once lived

www.chools.in Page 63 of 63

together; make sure to pay of these balances before you change these services into your own name.. This is because, it is important to settle the dues left unpaid by the previous owner and it is likely that you may be reimbursed. You can discuss this with your spouse and your attorney on ways to deal with it effectively.

Make sure to pay the dues on time while you are switching all your utilities. This will help you in the time when you are getting the credit for the other things. Make sure to always be on time to pay the bills and pay back the balances as early as possible. This will also help you a long way in getting right back on track and in building your life again. It is not wrong to want to do better in life and a little bit of help and determination can help you achieve it. Once back on track, you will notice that your life is happier and is getting better and better when you are out on your own.

www.chools.in Page 64 of 64

<u>Divorce, Rebuilding Your Life, Avoid Sex With The Ex</u>

Couples on the verge of a broken marriage need to understand the importance of avoiding recriminations as this is the only way there can be hope for rebuilding their lives: by trying to be dignified in the face of the storm and by depending on their inner strength to face life.

While it is hard to face the 'D' word, when some marriages fall apart, divorce may be the only route to take; however, even with extreme differences, many couples still manage to remain on friendly terms post-divorce, despite certain lingering hurt. So, it is usually the people involved in the divorce that need to make the decision for being civil and mature about keeping the distance and yet remaining on good terms with an ex; the best choice of course, is to avoid intimacy with the ex-partner at any cost.

Not only is maintaining an intimate relationship with the ex dangerous for the mental peace and equilibrium in a new and formal relationship status that divorce endows upon a couple, but it is unwise because of the bigger emotional tangles that can come with it. The emotional baggage that comes with a marriage followed by a legal break-up is heavy enough to handle, without the messy issues of sex with an ex cropping up, so experts advise couples to steer clear of getting physical with their ex-partners after the divorce is through. It is also the one certain way of making a clean break with any ties to the past that can hold one back from re-discovering all they can be in life.

Therefore, even as friendly relations are encouraged with an ex-partner, getting intimate is a big no-no so far as wanting a better future is concerned; especially for those that want to start life all over again with a clean slate.

Besides, being involved with an ex-partner also puts one up for more relationships getting messed up if other people are also involved apart from the emotional stress that it can put the couple concerned through; divorce by itself, is so complicated that it really does not require more complex issues to pile up and further mess up things, such as sex with an ex! So, when filing for divorce, a person must be thoroughly sure of having gotten over any physical longings for the ex which can pull them backwards instead of the forward motion that post-divorce they should be taking.

www.chools.in Page 65 of 65

Divorce means the end of a marital relationship and this should include the physical aspects of the relationship also breaking away to signify readiness for a new life without the troubles of the old one; so, any aspect that keeps a hold over the person getting divorced – such as sex with the ex – should also be given up for the individual's sanity and mental peace. It will also help them set and achieve new goals and ambitions by themselves instead of clinging to a past in a comfort zone – and self-control is the key to rebuilding life after divorce.

www.chools.in Page 66 of 66

How To Rebuild Your Life, During Divorce, Become Friends

- 1. Yes, there are bound to be angry words exchanged during situations in a marriage that lead up to a divorce and people may say a lot of things they regret later; however, what has to be understood by couples going through a divorce is that it is easy to simply let off steam but not so easy to just let go of a sense of feeling wronged or excessive anger. Where there is anger, there is bound to be confrontation and unnecessary recriminations follow, which are unhealthy for keeping things on a civil plane. It is important for couples divorcing to have a support group that will keep them grounded, fair to each other and make divorce less painful to deal with than it has to be. Try going for counseling to avoid slanging-matches in court and out of it, too
- 2. Try and undertake steps to remain or become friends with your ex so you are able to keep the channels of communication open during the divorce proceedings, can come to mature settlements on your own with least intervention from lawyers and work towards an amicable end to the marriage in a civilized and dignified way. It also helps keep things on an even keel and costs of divorce low as things get resolved faster by maturely tackling the situation and talking it over like sensible adults with concern for the other's wellbeing too as well as makes for a healthy parting of ways.
- 3. For partners that do not know if you have been dating someone out of the marriage, do not add to their emotional burden by bringing this topic up; this will allow you to stay friends while you tell them there are issues you feel are wanting in your marriage and thus, you want out. If deeply involved with another person, during the course of the divorce proceedings, try to keep away for as much time as possible to allow for an amicable parting of ways and faster divorce proceedings to come through.
- 4. Consider enrolling for family counseling sessions with kids along so they too get someone to talk to and understand their side of the situation and have access to good advice on getting through with a stressful time in their lives, as divorce is not easy on kids either. They should never be made to feel divorce is taking place because of them and parents must ensure they take all steps to make the kids feel secure and loved even as the mum-dad have their differences and need to lead their own lives, now.
- 5. Talk to your spouse in a friendly environment such as a family room or a place outside the house with a friendly atmosphere so you can actually connect on important issues like children's custody, moving out or continuing to stay in the same house, property and

www.chools.in Page 67 of 67

finances etc. so lawyers are least involved and getting on the defensive not necessary at all. Allow for a sense of compromise to guide your decisions when you are talking things over with your ex on your own and make an effort to understand their viewpoint so divorce does not have to mean the end of the line for you – however, don't be a pushover when being nice either, just dignified.

www.chools.in Page 68 of 68

<u>Divorce - How To Rebuild Your Life - Your Children</u>

First and foremost, if you are certain of irreconcilable differences between you and your partner, try your best to keep the kids away from the disagreements and negative vibes, which children pick up very fast. Do not make disparaging comments about your ex-partner to the children or in their presence; instead, ensure that the kids get attention from both you and your ex that they feel cherished.

Children often sense conflicts at home rather than make it out for themselves, so try and minimize any problems so they do not feel responsible for you two going your separate ways. A parent's first and foremost duty is to protect their children and to give them a safe and loving atmosphere at home is vital for their wellbeing, so speak to them, get their feelings out and help them deal with the pressures of the new life they will be getting into with you going through the divorce.

Explain to the children how the equation will change, but not your love (or your partner's) for them even with the divorce happening; you may want to keep an eye out for any sudden change in their behavior or any moodiness they may exhibit so you are ready at hand with reassurance for them when they go through some doubts of their own.

You may consider counseling and family therapy with your children if they are old enough to speak to a counselor as this will help get things in perspective for all of you and also professional advice on dealing with a gamut of assorted feelings, such as rejection, betrayal, depression or even guilt. Getting a chance to regularly express their feelings in a relaxed environment will make the children feel less threatened and vulnerable as opposed to simply confronting them with the news of the divorce and expecting them to take it like adults do; you have to understand kids take things differently and set their store by things differently, so explain the implications of the divorce to them in terms they understand or those that are important to them.

Do allow yourself your ex some time with the children alone as you would like had you been in his/her place; allow for them to have a healthy interaction with members of the family on both sides so they do not end up feeling confused or alienated later on in life.

www.chools.in Page 69 of 69

Try and keep some of their old favorite stuff and familiar surroundings close to them as children take a while to adjust to sudden and extreme changes like divorce is sure to bring out in their lives; a shared custody is a good idea for the child not to feel divorced from either parent and having to divide loyalties between mum or dad. Do think about it – for your child's sake!

Above all, try and maintain an amicable if not friendly relationship with your ex so your children do not bear the brunt of a marriage gone-wrong.

www.chools.in Page 70 of 70

Divorce, Turn To Religion To Get Through It All

Divorce is frowned upon by most religions in the world and even though many religious leaders may seem to look down on you for going against the sacred laws of marriage and putting asunder to it, there are different ways in which faith can heal you, if only you know about them.

First understand that your faith is not there to persecute you or to shame you; it is for you to draw your strength from, to empower and encourage and heal and save and you need to re-visit the ideals of your faith so you can re-connect with your true self. When faced with the final parting of ways with someone you have pledged to lead the rest of your life with and divorce stares you in the face, it takes super-human strength to go through the daily routine of chores, responsibilities, career roles and being a social being, but it has to be done – and your faith can give you the strength you need to pull through all this, and more!

Don't think you need to do it all by yourself; there is God and that is what he is there for: to save and forgive and help and strengthen your bruised heart and mind while fortifying you to cope with divorce and its after-math. Don't take on God's work on yourself – it's God's work to heal and reveal the true nature of man and metal, so just like gold shines brighter after going the furnace, so will a man (or woman) of faith who has trusted God to do the best for them, in the most painful of circumstances as there is Divine Light guiding always – one just has to see through the eyes of spiritual love.

An act of complete surrender, acceptance of God's decision in the divorce and the hardships you have to face and the complete reaching out to only God's wisdom is what is needed to change around your life's challenges to promises of love.

If you are feeling unusually low, think awhile of the poem, titled Footprints, in which a man speaks to God and tells Him that during good times, he found 2 sets of footprints in the sand on the beach he's walking now on, but now that hardships are upon him, he finds only 1 set, so where was God when he needed him; God answers, he was walking beside the man during good times, ensuring his happiness and during difficult times, he had carried him in his loving arms – therefore, the singular set of footprints! Now, isn't that evidence of God's greatness?

www.chools.in Page 71 of 71

How To Manage Life Before And After Divorce
So, today, don't give up on God as he has never given up on you - turn to religion for the answer you seek and every comfort will come to you.

www.chools.in Page 72 of 72

Divorce - How To Rebuild Your Life, Listen To Music Often

Music, The Elixir Of Life

Divorce is not easy and can very often bring with it depressing thoughts. That is when you can turn to music to uplift, strengthen and comfort you whenever you feel down. Very often people find it impossible to move forward and struggle to gain momentum in their lives. They prefer to cling to the past and the memories that go with it. At other times, people tend to take the path of solitude and mull over things that need to be done. But many people decide to use music as a means of comfort.

There are so many different types of music that can help each individual. People use music to help their moods and find that they can deal with life better. Many people turn on melancholy songs, as they can relate to this particular situation. Others prefer rock music, as this can elevate their spirits and help them to soar. This music helps them to put the past behind them and welcome the future and what it holds. There are still others for whom Gospel music soothes and calms them, providing them with an inner peace and comfort, and thus helping them to get on with their lives. There is a spirituality about the music that enhances their lives.

Singing As A Form Of Release

Singing is another way to gain comfort. People feel that they can forget the past and its pain, and camouflage it with singing. It is more or less an escape route and even if you are an average singer or not a singer at all, there's nothing to stop you from singing in the shower.

The greatest thing that you can do for yourself is to maintain your composure at all times and adopt a right attitude. Focus on the future, leaving the shackles of the past behind you. Concentrate on what you can get out of life by adopting an attitude that is positive. Music is an outlet that can help maintain your equilibrium and keep you focused, while soothing you. It is through music that you can come out with major decisions concerning your career or private life. It can also provide you with a sense of confidence when you are in tune with the right type of music.

www.chools.in Page 73 of 73

Divorce - Rebuild Your Life - Write A Journal

Divorces can be very hard. Here is a method to help you face and deal with your inner feeling, emotions and thoughts.

At many times things will happen and we would not know how to react and deal with them. Something personal like divorce can be one of those problems. During these times many emotions will be going inside you and there may be time when you yourself would not know what the really are One may have many deeply hidden emotions and they may be searching for a way to let them all out. If the problem is this, try writing a diary or a journal to help you deal with these issues.

It will surely help you get back on track and live your life if you can put down your emotions and thoughts which you usually would not like to share, in writings. These can be about reminders that you have to deal with and how you feel about them or how they make you feel... Try writing down what you can do to deal with these reminders and make them look a lot less difficult to deal with .It will surprise you ,as you will be amazed to find how writing it on a paper can help in making the situation a lot better.

A journal is a great way to comfort yourself and your feelings when you don't want to do it any other way. You can write down about all the things that happened to you got divorced, either eventful or not. Write down and keep a track about the daily happenings in your life, thing which make you fell bad or sad and those which make you feel happy and good. Writing it all down will make you realize what your real emotions are and you can also see that you are heading in the right direction to build your life all over again.

Anytime you feel like writing, the journal is always there for you and makes the best use of it. You can see that writing your feelings down on a paper will make you realize how you are truly feeling and will help you get in touch with your emotion .A journal will help you deal with your emotions and will let you know how you are cable to cope up with the new changes in your life.

Be honest about what you are writing in your journal, this is very important. Don't write anything which is false. Because at the end of it all journals are something to help you get your true

www.chools.in Page 74 of 74

emotions and feelings out. It helps you express the real you and the things that you have in your head. Keep the journal very safe and make sure that no one is able to get hold of it and read your thoughts. Don't let the others know how your feeling affect you at certain circumstances and times.

You can feel confident about your thoughts and feeling with the help of a journal. Make sure to use the journals to help you feel better after the divorce. You can go through the journal and see for yourself as to how you have progressed over the time. Continue to write the journal whenever you want to get your feelings out. This will help you chart your progress and you can feel much better to see that you are better off even when you are done with the divorce. Journals can help you look back at the amazing and wild path you have been traveling.

One can use the journal to write down anything that they feel like and it's a very good method that can be used for counseling anyone who is undergoing a difficult time in their life.

www.chools.in Page 75 of 75

Divorce - Rebuild Your Life - Learning To Eat Alone

Loneliness is the most difficult part of divorce. Here are a few ideas to help you boost your confidence level and make you comfortable where ever you may go.

Living all by yourself can be the most difficult part of divorce. After your divorce you should learn to do things all by yourself. You will have to do many things like sleeping, eating and going out alone. Does it not feel strange to sit and eat in a restaurant all alone? Don't you think that it is not your type to stay single? But don't feel bad, it is not that tough to stay single. There are many ways to help you get back on track and have fun staying single.

How can one learn to dine alone? At first it is hard. Although it can be hard not to be the odd one out when you are surrounded by couples, you don't have to feel so. While giving it a try, the first time will always be difficult. Dining at a restaurant out without your partner may make you feel insecure for the very first time. You may be wondering how many will stare or what the other people mite say or think about you. Forget the others and deal with the insecurity within you. There are many ways to sought out this problem.

As the first step, head to the salon and get a make over. Buy yourself a new outfit and pamper yourself all day. Go out when you feel really good about yourself. Reserve a table at your favorite eats out and show off and strut when you walk in. And when you are being noticed, you know that it is for your great appearance and not for any other bad reasons. This is sure to boost your confidence.

In terms of what to order and what not to, it is okay to order a drink. Look through the menu card at the restaurant and then place your orders, be normal. An eye contact is not necessary. Just sit there, relax and show out your confidence. And soon you will find yourself attracting a lot of attention from the men at the restaurant. This is absolutely fine. And you will surely enjoy the compliments and the free drinks.

You will have no more worries eating out once you raise your confidence level. But what about the times when you will have to eat alone at home? Don't worry about being alone. Fix yourself a healthy dinner and enjoy it in front of the television or on your kitchen table. Or you can

www.chools.in Page 76 of 76

comfortably sit in front of your TV watching some comedy or your favorite program. Once you get used to this, eating alone won't be a problem anymore.

The main key point which can help you stay alone is in your ability to be able to say sad and negative thing but not letting them bother you. Don't expect to be okay staying alone all at once. It is hard to forget the past especially if you have lived with the person for a long time. You may never want to be single or alone, but this is impossible. Learn to be independent. And when you are able to eat alone anywhere without feeling strange or weird, you know that you are independent and need no one beside you always.

Be comfortable with yourself, it will help you better to be comfortable being alone. This is why women find it easier to get dressed and to go out in their best. Usually men have no issues being alone. They have no problem eating, sleeping and spending time alone. Unlike women men don't feel insecure. Try spending time with the people you love if you dislike being alone. But then you may never know what it feels like to be independent and strong.

www.chools.in Page 77 of 77

Divorce - Rebuild Your Life - Start Exercising!

Summary: Here are a few brilliant ideas to help you change your life and live all over again after your divorce, with the help of exercise.

Keeping yourself active can help you feel much better both emotionally and physically. This is very true and can help anyone and especially those who are undergoing a vast change in their life. This includes all those who are going through a break up in their personal life. Feeling depressed or drained emotionally can affect your body and you can see the effects it can have on you. Have a positive attitude towards life. Staying fit and healthy can aide you in this as it will help you plan your future and start your life all over again.

There are many exercises to help you get going with your life. Be sure that you are physically fit to start with your exercise routine. You can try many different types of exercises. Try getting involved in some outdoor activities if you are getting tired of staying inside all. You can try so many other different things which can help you get back in shape and stay fit.

It mite be a good idea to join the gym to help you get back in shape. A spa or a health club can also help you get the correct exercise to get you back in shape and work out. Almost all these above mentioned places will have various different equipments for you to work on .Use these as resources which can help you shape up and start your life all over again with zest.

One of the other great ways to get out and exercise is by walking or running. This can be done in your spare time. You can work out whenever you can, either in the early morning or in the evening. Anytime is ok, if you are just able to get some kind of exercise and move your body. This is sure to make you feel much better and give you the enthusiasm to face your life all over again.

Anything which makes you move about and keeps you in motion is exercising. Try doing exercises which make you fee better about yourself and about what you do. Keep in mind the fact that you are trying to change your lifestyle and live it new. Right exercise can make you feel better and can even change your appearance for the good. Try shedding some weight and look

www.chools.in Page 78 of 78

slim, this is sure to improve your mental health, state of mind and can be a great source of moral boost.

Exercising with a friend can give you the support needed to help you get back with your life and at the same time it is a lot of fun. This will help you feel better and lend a hand to get you back on track after the divorce. This will also help you want to get back and face life with enthusiasm and you won't want to be on the side lines. You will want to follow these exercises to help yourself get up from the mess that you are in. Don't let a little determination and hard work scare you. The right exercise can help you tone up and change you into a completely new individual. This will surely make you feel great and have an open mind set. It will prepare you to have fun, take risks and to live your life to the fullest.

www.chools.in Page 79 of 79

<u>Divorce - How To Rebuild Your Life, Color Your Hair And</u> <u>Move On</u>

Many people find that taking on a new, lighter perspective to looking at a painful circumstance such as divorce helps to go through the transition from being married to being single, such as like visiting the salon for seeking a styling or coloring session. This is more typical for women going through divorce as they'd like to shed all vestiges of their former life and approach the forthcoming major change with an obvious change in them, such as a visible hair styling session can do.

Some women turn to visiting the beauty parlor post-divorce as a way of comforting themselves or wanting to renew their sense of self-worth by the little pampering that salon treatments offer. However, those who have been through the roller-coaster ride that a broken marriage can be advise first getting to lighten the load of the emotional upheaval of divorce i.e. speaking to friends and getting a support group of sorts in hand before moving forth with any radical changes, such as hair coloring or completely volte-face hair styling. This is because the comfort and strength that comes from knowing there are still some people who value you is invaluable to a person going through a divorce and is beneficial to helping you take the baby steps you need to in order to ring in change.

While some friends may offer casual comments about everything turning out all right in the end, it is only the women going through divorce who can feel the pain and confusion of a marriage breaking up; sometimes, even strangers can offer more sympathy than erstwhile close friends, so women need to be ready for receiving support and empathy from the most unlikely sources, such as a salon therapist also!

Many women may be encouraged to change their hair color and not be associated with the one in their pre-divorce life; others may be motivated to get themselves a new line of dresses or even a particular habit-change that can be a sign of having moved on from the marriage break-up stage. Whatever the choice of change, be it extreme like switching from wearing your hair long to getting it cropped or using a funky hair-dye, it should be something that helps change your mindset into a positive one and prevent you from slipping into depression as many women are prone to after divorce.

www.chools.in Page 80 of 80

While trying to understand why the divorce happened and looking inwards for the answers to a failed marriage is very common, no woman should put herself through the useless hurting of only conducting a post-mortem of their feelings and failing points as one can survive and even find the freedom that may have been missing in their life earlier – after divorce. So, from going blonde to getting a short-mop, there's nothing to prevent one from experimenting and finding the new-you; go to the salon and break the shackles to the old you!

www.chools.in Page 81 of 81

Divorce - Rebuild Your Life - By Getting New Clothes!

Change your style to change your life for the best. Here are a few ideas to help you get going with your life after the divorce.

So what does one do after just undergoing a very difficult and painful part of ones life? Get done with the grieving. Come out of the sad and gloomy thoughts and start living your life. Take this as a chance to live your life all over again. Although you might find that you are single again, you must also look at the bright side of it. Instead of looking at your life as shattered, think of it as a new clean slate. Don't isolate yourself; mingle with the people around as if nothing really serious happened in your life.

To get over your divorce, make a few slight changes in your life, this could be your first step. When it comes to women, they will always change their hairstyle. Women consider their hair very special. They feel the necessity to change the hairstyle as they think that the style can represent who you are within. And so women usually change the hairstyle when they have gone through a change .As a next step go on a shopping spree. Go to the mall and buy some new outfits. Remember that you are not married anymore, so don't look like one. Try out new styles to make you look younger, like tight shirts or short skirts. There is no need for you to change into a complete streetwalker, just add some spice to your closet. This will surely make you feel way better. You tend to feel beautiful when you wear something nice and beautiful. It will make you feel nice about your appearance.

Try wearing colors that are not normally your style. Try out new things just find out your inner self and personality. And it is great if you know what's your style and personality. This means that you dint allow the divorce to stop you from living your life. You may still be confused. You may not have any clear idea about your plans for the future. There is no problem in being confused. You will surely feel better if you buy something when you go out, that your spouse would have disapproved off.

Hit the mall and buy a nice fancy outfit and head out to the places that you would normally not visit with your spouse. It can be anywhere, the opera or a play or a dinner .Experience new things and do things that you have a passion for and you would look good automatically. Leading a single life is not bad at all. You can do what you want and wear what you like. You

www.chools.in Page 82 of 82

are given the freedom you want. You can buy dresses without having to consult your partner. It is your money and you can do what you want with it.

No matter how old you are, the sooner you begin dating the sooner you will get over your divorce. There is no need for commitment or sex. Getting back into the game is all that you have to do. Go out for dinner. You can meet new people whom you may like. This is better than getting stuck inside and mopping floors. And who knows you may even learn to love again. Don't have any expectations, Mr. Right can be anywhere. Never rush yourself into a commitment just after your divorce. This will only find you more pain. Just buy a nice dress, go out, have a fun night out, this will help you better to get moving with your life. So what are you waiting for? Get out and have a wonderful day living your life the way you want to. With a few little changes in your style, laughter, love and fun are just waiting to come around.

www.chools.in Page 83 of 83

Divorce, Rebuild Your Life, Get A New Pet

Pets Are A Factor In Divorce

It is always difficult to part with pets when you have had them for a while, and many lawyers handle pets as if they are commodities, without realizing how the pets have become a part of the family, like another child. If the divorce is a nasty one, your ex may use pets as tools to hurt you, and decide to claim custody, not because the pets are loved, but only to hit back.

Using Pets And Children As Commodities

When it comes to children, the court decides on whatever is in the children's interest, their comfort level and security. It is similar with pets. If the home goes to the spouse, then it is more than likely that they will get the pet too. Emotional issues will surface, the pet being used to the home and surroundings will be taken into account, and many judges will decide in favor of the person who had the pet first. Pets are regarded as property and they cannot be shared. Animals are likely to get confused and disoriented if moved from familiar surroundings. They may become more aggressive as a consequence.

Very often the wife gets the house, the pets and the children. This is because both children and pets need to go together, as they will feel secure in their familiar surroundings, the idea being not to dislodge them as far as possible. But over the years, this issue has been the focus of attention, and the father ends up with all three.

A Judge can only decide what he thinks is best for the pets. It is up to the couple to behave in a mature manner and not fight for a pet that they are not really interested in. Magnanimity is the key word, and whether it is a dog or a cat, if you concede what is best for the pet, you can save yourselves from hurting each other.

Rebuild Your Life With A New Pet

You will need to face up to the fact that you have lost your pet. This is when you will need to consider moving on by getting a new one. You may still have emotional feelings for your former

www.chools.in Page 84 of 84

pet, and feel that your pet is impossible to replace, but moving on with a new one will help you to deal with your loss.

Dealing with the loss of your old pet is extremely difficult, but maturity is the key to replacing your pet with any type of pet that can be a source of joy to you and take your mind off the divorce. There are shelters where animals have been abandoned, and they need homes desperately - they also need love and care. This could solve your problem and both of you could give each other the comfort that you need.

www.chools.in Page 85 of 85

Divorce, Find A New Job, And Move On In Life

Picking Up The Pieces Of Your Life

There are so many new things to consider after a divorce. The main thing is to move on. You may start afresh by finding a new location and getting on with a different lifestyle. Jobs can be changed, and you could start dating all over again. There is no doubt that a break-up is difficult after a long association with the person - it is difficult to contemplate starting afresh. Feelings and emotions are involved, good times are re-lived, but in order to regain one's sanity, one has to welcome hope and start living.

There are so many new angles to your life after the divorce. You probably do not have car payments or a mortgage - in fact, you may not own much. So, you could think of moving to a new location, maybe not another. State, but perhaps another county, and start over.

Finding A New Job

One of the first things to do is getting yourself a new job. Right now, you don't have responsibilities like a mortgage, time with your wife and family or even bills. You may not need a top job, so you can decide. Whether you want to go up the ladder or relax and get a stress-free job. You could buy a home, or if you do not feel like the commitment, you could lease. Either way, the choice is entirely yours.

It takes time to get back your life. Starting from scratch is not easy. Your life has different views and goals. You can choose to forget the past and look towards the future. You may find that you will need an extra job to pay the alimony. Drinking is not a good option, if you feel the need to forget your worries. You could choose better options that will uplift you - maybe a job that requires all your time, now that you are free. There are no pressures on you in terms of family, so make the best of what you have.

Remember that you are now independent. If you have been used to being around people, this new found independence can be frightening. So, you can move in with friends if you dislike solitude and feel lonesome. The best part is that you are free to make choices involving buying

www.chools.in Page 86 of 86

or renting an apartment, taking up a stress-free job or moving with friends. You are not tied down to anything. Whenever you are ready, and it may take some time, you can go on a date,, but you need the time to attune your mind to your new lifestyle.

The main thing is to find a new location. This will take your mind off old associations, and help you to fend for yourself. Then once this step is taken, you will find that you are moving forward and liking it, and you can be sure that with time, you will find yourself back on the right track to a new life.

www.chools.in Page 87 of 87

Divorce, Moving On And Setting Up A New House

You may have done up the house and put a lot of effort into maintaining it but somehow the divorce settlement didn't allow you to hold on to it; it can happen – and you must be prepared to face the eventuality: that you have to move out. Painful as the thought of leaving behind a familiar place is, you just need to pull yourself together and focus on finding a suitable new flat or house fast so you are one step closer to a new life, a new and more independent you, too.

Whether you pick an apartment as your new home or you plan to buy a house is entirely your choice and dependent on your budget, career and other factors, such as whether you have children and their custody or wish to have space for them when they visit etc. Sometimes, even if one wishes to hold on to their marital home, it is just not a practical decision if they do not have the income to support expenses for the maintenance of the place or have children to support so the house may be a burden more than an asset and it may be sensible to move to some place smaller, more manageable etc. Whatever the reason for your moving out, whether financial or emotional (painful memories), moving out of your house post-divorce, is imperative for some and a unpalatable decision for others, while it is just a move towards a new life in either case, which many fail to see.

For those that are lucky to have gotten a divorce amicably, the idea of co-ownership where taxes and mortgage is shared can be considered; while uncommon, it is not out of the question for couples that continue to stay on friendly terms even after divorce and do so for the sake of the kids.

If you do get the house and still want to sell it and move to a smaller, more affordable or completely distant place to start over again, even that's understandable and practical to move ahead with emotions and financial changes post-divorce; you can also downgrade from the fancy car to a more sensible one and work towards making the new home environment more cozy for the kids and yourself. Setting up a new home after divorce is not all that difficult if you keep a few guidelines about everybody who will live in it (you, your kids, perhaps a grand-relative etc.) and their comfort levels: begin with keeping their favorite color schemes in mind for the walls of the new home and work in familiar themes in the décor as well.

www.chools.in Page 88 of 88

Allow kids some freedom in doing up their rooms, make the home open to their friends and yours so the familiar warmth is retained even as you move out into a new place after the divorce; place furniture the way you like it and enjoy your independence. Just keep in mind that with kids, you may want them to remain in the same school district so as not to disrupt their schedule too much and have them adjust to the new life and new home better.

www.chools.in Page 89 of 89

Divorce, Find An Apartment, And Move On In Life

Since divorce calls for moving on – do just that: move on and away, preferably keeping some distance between where you lived when married and where you plan to now that you are single again. Go and find an apartment when you begin with the divorce proceedings as this is the sensible thing to do if you are not a parent; the equation changes if you do have kids as you may want to hold on to the house, which is looked upon as a stable and familiar environment for raising the children. This is advisable if you do not want your spouse to get custody of the kids and want to retain your possession of it for their sake; but, if there is substantial lack of peace and too many arguments where you live, it may be best to stay separate till a ruling is made for the same.

At times, a temporary relief hearing can be conducted by a judge during a divorce case and this is the time to decide whether you want to return to the marital home or make a plea for your spouse to move out of the house: if you choose to find an apartment, go for one meant for people going through a divorce as these are affordable and give adequate privacy also; keep in touch with your kids if you cannot take them with you for space constraints or any other reason.

It is advisable to give the kids a space they can call their own and have fun in if moving to a new flat; take all your personal items with you, like wardrobe and jewels besides making a list of all the stuff you cannot take along immediately so you can claim them later.

If children are staying back in the house, you may prefer to leave behind more general purpose furniture as you don't really want to disrupt their comforts and familiar space besides, it does may one look the taking sorts to have emptied out the entire house during divorce proceedings you may want to avoid giving that impression to the judge and the kids.

If you are in another relationship, do not move in with your new partner as you need to assert your independence as being able to stay on your own and fend for yourself (and kids, if it's a custody case); for the same reason, do not move in with your family. Consider sharing an apartment with a friend or cousin so the rent is reduced for you and you also have some emotional support when you need it; work to build your life around the new situation and stay away from your new partner for the period of the divorce coming through as you don't want anything messing up a judgment in your favor.

www.chools.in Page 90 of 90

Divorce - How To Rebuild Your Life, Don't Avoid The Holidays

The First Holiday

Divorce is never easy - emotions are involved, but you need to focus on family and friends, be with them as much as possible, and involve yourself in activities so that they don't feel upset by seeing you depressed.

Going for the first holiday can never be easy, but it is something that has to be dealt with. It is true that it will never be the same, but you will have to make an attempt to remain cheerful with those around you, so that nobody's spirits are dampened. If you have children, they need to be distracted with fun activities, and family and friends can join in to make your holiday memorable, so everyone comes out a winner.

Changing Things Around During Holidays

There may be certain changes that you will need to make while going on your holiday. Children need to be comfortable and this must be a priority. This may entail sacrificing some of your own desires, but it will be worth it in the long run.

Certain traditions may need to be changed, so that everyone is comfortable and comparisons are avoided. You will also need to have private time, and plan an agenda to make sure that everyone is having a great time. When you make time for yourself, you may want to have a good cry, and there's nothing wrong with that, provided you are by yourself, and after that you will feel ready to face the world.

The main idea is that you keep your thoughts that are distressing to yourself, and then you will be able to face the family with renewed strength and even a sense of humor which will help the situation. Even if some of the things you say or laugh at may be immature, the others around will be happy at your positive attitude rather than seeing you depressed.

www.chools.in Page 91 of 91

Always remember to look at the future and what it holds for you. A positive attitude will make you feel lighter. The first holiday is always the hardest - memories keep floating back, but you will learn in time to retain the happy memories and put all other negative thoughts behind you.

Remember that things will always get better with time. If your outlook is positive, and you take the time to be humorous and cheerful, you can be sure that with each passing day, you will be more comfortable and relaxed, and you will wonder why you dreaded going on that first holiday.

www.chools.in Page 92 of 92

How To Protect Your Finances For Divorce

Protecting Your Finances

When you know that your marriage is in trouble and a divorce is inevitable, you need to plan ahead because your future will seem precarious, and you don't want to be in a situation where you are in a financial doldrum, so you will need to methodically plan along with your spouse and as amicable as you can, to take care of all bills and debts. Try to be as frugal as you can, knowing that you will need to put by as much as you can when starting over again. Utilities and various other bills will need to be cancelled, and this must be in agreement with your spouse. The idea is to save as much as possible for when you need to start over.

Property And Credit Cards

If you have property, it may be a good idea to sell, so that you don't end up being a loser after the divorce. This can also be done amicable, so that it can be shared equally. There may be credit cards that are in a joint account - this should be taken care of so that each person has their own account, and there are no hassles later on with anyone running up the charge card. There will probably be bank accounts that are operated jointly. That will also need to be taken care of, shared between the two of you after taking care of bills and other expenses. This will save you a lot of heartache later on.

If there are bills that you owe on the home, explain it so that it can be paid up. In case you move your account, make sure that it is in another bank. Change your Company and make sure that all contributions to 401K and even pensions are stopped. You will need to convey this to your workplace, and they will take care of it or you. These are important issues, so you will need to cover all angles, bearing in mind that you will be on your own, so your interests need to be protected.

You may want to look out for a new job, especially if your income from your spouse is stopped, in which case you will need to think of how you will support your family. You will need to discuss these financial

www.chools.in Page 93 of 93

arrangements with your spouse, and ask him if he will help with expenses till the end of the court proceedings. This can be done only if you have an amicable relationship. There may be times when your spouse may suggest this, considering that you will be raising a family on your own. If the relationship is not good, then it is best to leave it to a lawyer who will bring these issues up and make a settlement.

www.chools.in Page 94 of 94

Divorce - Rebuild your life - Taking Care Of Your Finances

Life after divorce can be hard. Adding to the injury, you would have to deal with your credit and finance along with the pain and suffering. Here are a few smart ideas to help you manage your finance, credit and return back to a normal life style after the divorce.

Divorce is a hard phase of life for anyone. It is hard talking both in terms of emotionally and financially. It can even lead you to a financial crisis because of problems with the credit once you get done with the divorce. And so you will be forced to find ways to get back on track with your life as well as your financial status.

Credit is very essential in everyone life and be sure to do the right things that you have to do, to bring it right back where it belonged. A good credit is very essential for you in order to be a competitive consumer in today's world. Be sure to take the right steps in building your credit back, which is very important when it comes to your well being in terms of finance.

There may be many things that one needs to deal with after their divorce and one such thing is canceling the credit cards which are in a joint account involving your name and your ex's. It is not advisable to have those cards which have both your names on it. Be sure that it is you who is in charge of the finances which come under your control. You can concentrate on building your credit once you have cancelled the credit cards that won't be of any use to you anymore.

You need to get intelligent and smart when it comes to building up your credit. You will have to get credit cards which provide you with excellent interest rates and which will help you with good credit. Always be sure to find the correct information needed to make the right decisions when your credit is involved. Take those decisions which will be for your best.

Try getting help in the form of counseling for rebuilding your credits. This can be a great way to help you finding out the various ways to manage the debts in your credit card and can give you many ideas and tips to help you make smart decisions about hoe to manage your finances.

It is very important to be on a fixed budget .It is necessary that you have a good financial plan in mind. Have credits only with the credit card companies which provide you with good interest

www.chools.in Page 95 of 95

rates and will help you in building up your finance. Make sure not to overspend on your credit. Use only those things that you can pay back on time .Emergency times are an exception .Don't overspend unless there is an emergency that needs to be attended to urgently.

Before changing your name back to your maiden name, divorced women should make sure to pay all your previous credit accounts that you had when you were married. Make sure to do this because you would not want to spoil your new life style and name just because of the few bad choices that you made previously. Be very careful while using your credit, try and find out ways to limit your expenditure so that you can go back to the life free of debt as soon as you can.

Take as much as time you want and pay off the debts one by one. Give priority to your high interest cards. Take care of it as soon as you can, once it is done you can concentrate on building up your life and finances. One can take control, work on the investments and change his life forever provided he finds a way to stick to his budget and follows a safe approach.

www.chools.in Page 96 of 96

<u>Divorce - How To Rebuild Your Life - The Bills You Need To</u> <u>Think About</u>

Taking Care Of Bills And Credit

There are so many things that you will need to plan for when getting a divorce. Plans have to be made while getting ready for an entirely new life. These plans have to be carefully thought out, so that you can live peacefully and move on with your life.

What can be devastating is dealing with bills, but if you go through them methodically, you will save yourself a great deal of hassles. The bills need to be paid so that your credit rating is good. To deal with bad credit will only make things harder for you in the long run, so the first priority is to pay off your bills.

There may be bills that will have to be taken care of with your ex. In order to see that they are paid, you will need to come to an agreement together, or consult with an attorney who will help sort them out, and in many cases this is done before the divorce is settled by the judge. You will need to go through the bills carefully and accurately to avoid disputes, at the same time, bearing in mind that you will be financially independent, and therefore will need to protect your interests.

Other Issues Like House Payments And Insurance

There are innumerable other issues to take care of, some of them being the car and house payments. These have to be discussed with your ex amicably, so that there is no ambiguity of any kind. There are also the issues of Health Insurance, Life insurance, car insurance which may have both your names and other 401K plans. Your life has taken on a new and different turn now, and you will need to carefully consider all your expenses. There may be sacrifices that you will need to make till you are completely on your feet. You will need to figure out all the expenses that are required, knowing that now you are completely on your own.

Attorney Fees

www.chools.in Page 97 of 97

Another important factor is paying for your attorney. It is expedient to get a good attorney who can go through all the above issues and thereby make the process easier. These payments should start immediately, so that you do not find yourself in a situation where you are swamped with bills and expenses and unable to manage.

There will be bills, particularly when you are moving out - it's like starting all over again. So you would be wise to take stock of your finances and tread carefully, so that you can start the process of moving on to a life after divorce, and get your life together in an organized and intelligent manner.

www.chools.in Page 98 of 98

<u>Divorce – Rebuild Your Life - Canceling Credit Cards</u>

Divorce is the difficult part in ones life and can be very hard on anyone, but stay alert and here are a few methods to help you keep track of your credit when filing for a divorce.

Divorce can be a very hard time in anyone's life. It is an emotional and frustrating time. But at the same time make sure to do things that will protect and save you. You will have to take up the responsibility and take the decisions. To stay ahead in the game, be sure to be doing what you ought to be doing.

There are some things that you should do first while you are getting a divorce. Go through your finance and check your financial stability. See to it that you are safe enough in terms of money. Sit down and discuss with your partner, who will soon be your ex-partner, as to what both of you have to contribute to make this phase of your lives a lot easier to pass through. And if you and your ex are not in good terms, then try and find out a method to stay safe and secure in terms of your credit cards and your credit.

Nowadays, many people have credit cards and some may even have two or more. Some of these cards are in their own personal account and name and some exist as a joint account under their own name as well as their spouse's. This can be dangerous especially when both of you are filing for a divorce. It is wise to cancel few of your cards which you may not in need in the near future. Make sure to cancel those cards which are in both of your names. This is sure to protect your interest way more than you can imagine.

Call the credit card company and end their service when you have to cancel the credit cards in both of your names. Cancel that credit, start a new account and make sure that they issue the card which is only in your personal account and name. This is a way to terminate all the advantages and privileges that your spouse had on the credit card. This can be your style of taking up the authority and maintaining your credit in good conditions.

While deciding as to what cards you should keep and what not to, take time to find out your level of interest on each of them. It is obvious that one will want to retain cards which are in their name and have a good interest rate them. And you won't be willing to pay a lot of interest on

www.chools.in Page 99 of 99

you account. .So this is the main and important reason to have a card with low interest as it will lessen the payments as well.

Think about what will be good for your credit and you. There are many professionals who can help you, if you need some assistance on hoe to deal with few things. To make sure that you understand that your finance is in good shape and that you need a good name, counseling for credit soon after you are done with your divorce can help you. A good reputation is one among the very few things that you need to have in your life. This is the one thing that is owned by everyone and do not do anything to mess it all up.

It is better to cancel any card that you don't use anymore or any other card that has your ex's name on it, during the time of your divorce. This can be the only method to help you avoid any extra charges on your credit card and make your credit stay as it is. Take control and find your own ways to keep building up your credit.

www.chools.in Page 100 of 100